EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
June 10,2013
Monday 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE
a. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?

2. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. May 13,2013

4. APPROVAL OF INVOICES

a. Pennoni #548281 $ 427.50
b. Pennoni #548282 $ 393.75
c. Pennoni #548283 $ 401.50
d. Pennoni #548284 $ 4,429.25
e. Pennoni #548285 $ 7,301.00
f. Earthcore #6478 Paid #2179 $ 2,600.00
g. PADOT Paid $ 4,089.21
h. Plymar Invoice #3 — MaryDell PS Project $ 50,608.00

See Change Order #1 — This needs to be approved in
conjunction with the invoice.

5. LIAISON REPORTS
6. FINANCIAL REPORTS
a. May 2013 Report

7. OLD BUSINESS
a. None

8. GOALS
a. May Goals

9. NEW BUSINESS
a. Proposal for Professional Services, Pennoni — Reserve Pump Station Sanitary
Sewer Diversion Construction Phase Services
b. Comp Plan Goals

10. CAPACITY REQUESTS
a. None

11. SEWER REPORTS
a. Director of Public Works Report

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\201316-10-2013 .doc




b. Pennoni Engineer’s Report

c. Big Fish Environmental Inc Report with DMR’s
d. East Goshen Township Flows for May 2013

12. ANY OTHER MATTER

13, CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

a. Change of Company Name - Mallie

14,  PUBLIC COMMENT

15.  ADJOURNMENT

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:
Article Due Date Website Posting Date

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\2013\6-10-2013 .doc




00 I ON WV R W —

draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
May 13,2013

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regularly scheduled meeting on
Monday, May 13, 2013 at 7:00 pm at the East Goshen Township building. Members in
attendance were: Chairman Fran Beck, Jack Yahraes, Dana Pizarro, and Ed McAssey. Also in
attendance were: Rick Smith (Township Manager), Bob Adams, (Solicitor), Dan Barbato
(Pennoni), Scott Towler (BFES), and Walter Wujcik (Conservancy Board).

COMMON ACRONYMS:

BIES — Big Fish Environmental Services MA- Municipal Authority

BOS — Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
CB — Conservancy Board PC — Planning Commission

DEP — Department of Environmental Protection PR — Park & Recreation Board

EPA — Environmental protection Agency RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

HC - Historical Commission SBR — Sequencing Batch Reactor

1&I ~ Inflow & Infiltration SSO — Sanitary System Overflow

LCSTP — Lochwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant ~ WAS — Waste Activated Studge

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Fran called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.
There was a moment of silence to remember the troops. Fran asked if anyone would be
recording the meeting and there was no response.

Chairman’s Report

1. Fran received the annual report from PLGIT and made it available for anyone to review.

2. Jack attended the West Goshen meeting. The judge put their case in suspense. There is a
similar case in Jowa that will bring lots of changes.

3. Ed and Dana attended the PMAA meeting. Ed learned about PMAA and that stormwater is a
big issue. Dana reported that there are several bills ready to deal with the mismanagement in
Harrisburg, put a limit on the cost of easements, and fines if the flow is more than anticipated.

4. Jack has been checking on the work at Paoli Pk and Boot Rd and complimented Matt for the
job his is doing,

Approval of Minutes
The Chairman noted that the minutes of the April 8, 2013 meeting were approved as corrected.

Approval of Invoices
1. Jack moved to approve payment of 8 Pennoni invoices:

#546001 $1,126.50
#546002 $ 127.75
#546003 $ 4750
#546004 $ 472.50
#546005 $2,387.75
#546006 $5,355.00
#546007 $ 976.50

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013\MA 05-13-13 draft.doc
1




k.
SO 03NN B W

-l;.z;.z;.p4;4;.;;u)mwwmmmwwwt\)t\)l\)l\)l\)t\)l\)t\)l\)l\)»—u—.._..—u—u—u—u—u—a
O\UI-PU-‘[\)'—‘O\OOO\IO\UI-PLH[\)'—‘O\OOO\)O\UI-&LH[\)'—‘O\OOO\)O\UI-PU)[\)'—‘

#546008 $7,040.25
Dana seconded the motion. Dana feels that there are 3-4 invoices that can be closed so the funds
can be used elsewhere. Rick will have a list for the next meeting. The motion passed
unanimously.
2. Jack moved to authorize payment of the Reserve at Spring Meadows HOA invoice for
$1,455.00 and authorize execution of the easement agreement. Ed seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.
3. Dana moved to approve payment of the Gawthrop Greenwood invoice #108506 for
$3,364.00. Jack seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
4. Jack moved to approve payment of the Plymar invoice — Marydell Diversion for $79,704.00.
Dana seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Liaison Reports

1. Conservancy Board — Walter reported that the Board did some maintenance on the trees at
Supplee Valley and planted trees along the creek bank. They are waiting for a quote from the
company that sprays for invasives. This company has been taking care of the Blacksmith Shop
area and they want a quote for the Reservoir Road preserve.

Financial Reports

L. Jon Altshul, CFO, provided reports with the following comment: The Municipal
Authority recorded $86,408.22 in expenses and $110,008.80 in revenues (primarily from a
transfer from the Sewer Capital Reserve Fund) in the month of April, a difference of $23,600.58.
The fund balance is now $72,964.31. Rick mentioned that there is $24,000 being held in
escrow that doesn’t show on the report. Dana commented that several items on the detail report
weren’t updated from last month.

Old Business
None

Goals

1. Newsletter — Dana will provide an article by June 1. Jack commented that since the paper
newsletter was discontinued, it is apparent that people aren’t reading the electronic version; i.e.
the senior driving course was cancelled for the first time this year and there weren’t as many
volunteers for Keep East Goshen Beautiful Day. He is not interested in writing an article any
more. Jack made a motion to send a letter to the Board of Supervisors asking them to consider
reinstating the paper newsletter. Fran seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
Rick will write a draft letter.

New Business

1. Dana moved to approve the Contract Change Order for HMPS, contractor Delaware
Valley Utility Contractors Inc. to install a 6” HDPE Polyball gate valve instead of cast iron
which will decrease the contract price by $502.38. Ed seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

2. Jack moved to approve the proposal for Reserve Pump Station Diversion from
Earthcore Services for:

a. Mobilization of ATV drill rig, tooling and crew - $800.00 LS

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013\MA 05-13-13 draft.doc
2




—_
S WO ~ION W B W -

BB R DWW WL LWL LW WWWRNNRNIDNNINRNDNDRN /& = —m— e
AN PEWLWN P, OOV ITNNDRER WD, OO NDEWR = OOV -J L & WK —

b. ATV drill rig, auger probes (5@ up to 13’ deep) - $1,800.00/day

c. Portland, bentonite, asphalt (if required) - $30.00/bag
upon verification of the contractor’s insurance with East Goshen listed as additional insured.
Dana seconded the motion. Rick mentioned that the fill will be done by Public Works. The
motion passed unanimously.

3. Marydell Construction Phase Budget — Dan explained that some of the issues for
Marydell are more complex than anticipated. For the remaining 6 weeks of the job, he estimates
an additional cost of $9,000.00. The original estimate was 4 hours/day for services and that time
has increased. Rick mentioned that information from some of the utilities was inaccurate. Dana
feels that there may be some issues already included in the bid and the contractor should pay for
an additional time spent on the project. Jack moved to authorize $9,000.00 for Pennoni’s
additional services to be paid using remaining funds from Pennoni budgets and then from the
Capital Reserve. Dana seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Capacity Requests
None

Sewer Reports

1. Mark Miller, Director of Public Works, provided the following report for March:
Meters — The meters were read on a daily basis. The Reservoir Road meter was reading
high due to debris on the probe. The portable flows are being read on a weekly basis
Pump Stations — Were visited on a daily basis.
CC Collection: We have been televising the interceptor line from Wilson Drive to
Westtown Way. We found a large amount of inflow behind 905 Airport Road. The repair
was done last week. We were able to locate another 20 to 30 thousand gallons. Due to
poor weather conditions we were not able to do the area between Baldwin Drive and
Reservoir Road. I hope to complete that section in the next 2 weeks.
R.C. Collection: The sewer lines in the Hunt Country development were cleaned and
televised. We found some minor inflow which we will correct.
All the pump stations were visited on a daily basis with no problems to report. Lenni
Electric was utilized to replace the electric panel after we found that the breakers were in
bad shape.
R.C. Plant: Nothing to report at this time.
Alarms: We received a total of 17 alarms
PA One Calls: We received 48 PA One calls for the month of April.

Rick mentioned that the Spinelli property on Line Rd has been purchased by Willistown
for open space.

2. Pennoni: Dan Barbato provided the following engineer’s report:
Invoices: Invoices with summaries are provided under separate cover.
Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP) — Pennoni continues to coordinate with
the Plant Operator and will provide operations assistance as needed. No issues were
brought to our attention in April.
Marydell PS Elimination — We continued to perform office support and daily field
observation of the sewer construction including shop drawing reviews, resolution of Paoli

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013\MA 05-13-13 draft.doc
3




—_
SO OO ~JON N W —

SRS PR DR WLWWWWWWWWWNN0NNNDNNNNERNRFREFE -
NN P W OO AW OOV ITANWNDN WP, OWNIOWU AW —

Pike jack and boring casing misalignment, evaluation of contractor request to increase
depth of sewer along Paoli Pike to provide vertical flexibility on Boot Road jack and
bore, coordination of extra construction measures to be taken on Boot Road jack and bore
to minimize risk of misalignment, additional field meetings and coordination with PECO
to brace utility poles, multiple field meetings with Sunoco to locate active gas mains
along Boot Road and resolve requirements for protecting and observing mains during
jacking and boring, multiple gas main location test pits and an additional observation pit,
and coordination with PennDOT regarding traffic control concerns.

We also negotiated an agreed upon payment approach with the contractor, Ply-Mar
Construction, for the Sunoco-required observation pit during jacking and boring which
will include payment using bid items for “Miscellaneous Excavation and Backfill” and
“Soft Dig Test Pits” in addition to limited Time and Materials (T&M) work for
unforeseen conditions and new Sunoco requirements.

Ply-Mar began construction on March 26. They originally estimated 6-8 weeks to
complete the project; however, they have installed less than 50% of the sewer at the time
of this report (installed approx. 428 1.f. out of 955 Lf. total). We anticipate another 5-6
weeks from the time of this report to complete the project, estimated completion in late
June. The contract completion date is July 15,

We reviewed the contractor’s second payment request and forwarded our
recommendation to the Township.

Hershey’s Mill PS Diversion: We attended a pre-construction meeting with the
Township and contractor, Delaware Valley Utility Contractors (DVUC), on April 18.
We performed meeting follow-up tasks and pre-construction coordination including
review of DVUC’s tax exempt status request, preparation of a project contact list,
notifications to Chester County Conservation District and PA Fish & Boat, review of
DVUC’s pre-construction video, and an additional pre-construction field meeting with
DVUC regarding construction access and other matters.

Construction began May 7. We are performing daily field observation of the work.
DVUC directionally drilled approx. 600 feet from the Cornwallis Drive cul-de-sac to the
existing force main point of connection on the first day of work. The HDPE pipe is
expected to be pulled back through the drill hole by May 10, and cured-in-place manhole
lining of the two existing manholes is scheduled to begin May 13. DVUC estimates 4
weeks (from start of work on May 7) to complete the project. The contract completion
date is July 29, 2013,

We reviewed the remainder of shop drawings and construction submittals from the
contractor. We also reviewed the contractor’s proposed material change for a gate valve
(from ductile iron to HDPE), and we negotiated a deduct change order with them. The
change order will be forwarded to the Authority for review and approval.

We also issued letters to unsuccessful bidders notifying them of the project award.
Reserve PS Elimination — There has been no activity on our part since the last report. We
submitted bid plans and near-final specifications to the Reserve at Spring Meadows HOA
for review on April 8, but they have not provided a response or approval of the easement
as of the time of this report. The project will be put out to bid after the HOA has granted
easement.

Semi-Annual I/I Report — We received flow data from the first month of metering at new
locations along the Chester Creek interceptor, and we are performing a cursory analysis

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013\MA 05-13-13 draft.doc
4




—_
SO0~ W W=

Bh A DR R DWW WWWWUWWLWNNNMNDMNMNDRMNNNDN m —m —m e e e e
AN PA LN, ODOVWEOITANTNRARWNNR,OOVRITNE LN RS O JO LD W —

of the data at the time of this report. Our findings will be informally provided to the
Township via email.

Update — Marydell — Dan reported that the bore under Paoli Pike is done. They are
waiting for the bore contractor to come back to do Boot Road. Matt has done a good job
of overseeing everything. July 15 is the completion date. Dana feels that, in the future,
utilities must be located before the project starts.

Hershey Mill — Today they started to fuse pipe. Matt reported that the manhole liner is
installed.

Reserve — Rick will put an ad in the paper, open bids in June, and start the project in J uly.

Big Fish Environmental Services, Inc., Scott Towler presented a report for April

2013. The following is a summary:

Treatment Process Operation

During March 2013 there were no exceedances of the final effluent discharge limitations
for outfall 001. There was no discharge from outfall 002,

The monthly average total phosphorus concentration was 0.29 mg/L as compared to the
discharge limitation of 0.5 mg/L. During the month, the final effluent total phosphorus
concentration discharged ranged from 0.16 mg/L to 0.37 mg/L.

During the month of April 2013 there are no anticipated non-compliance issues with
respect to the discharge permit limitations. It is noted that the final effluent CBODS5
collected on April 23 is under review due to suspected test error or contaminated sample.
The sample is being retested for CBOD5 including additional analysis for COD.
Transfer of treated effluent to the Applebrook Golf Course was initiated on April 26.
The Township Staff replaced the pump due to the original pump being seized and
drawing excessive amperage. The replacement pump is discharging an average of
167,926 gallons per day.

Composite samples of the influent wastewater pollutant concentrations and loading
entering the wastewater treatment facility are collected at the influent doghouse manhole.
The influent flow meter reading is collected from the SBR influent flow meter due to
inaccuracies with the field influent flow meter.

Sequencing batch reactors (SBRs) number 1, 3 and 4 were in service during the month of
March. Process monitoring of each SBR included ammonia as N, nitrite as N, Nitrate as
N, COD, S5V, MLSS and total phosphorus. Microscopic examinations and physical
observation of the SBR MLSS and foam color is ongoing. Foam concentrations
remained around the same concentration as during March. Present surface area coverage
during React Phase ranges from approx. 85 to 95%. The foam remains as li ght brown in
color and averages 2 to 4 inches in depth. The F:M ratios for SBR 3 and 4 were
increased to a range of 0.05 to 0.008 as Ibs COD/Ibs. MLSS increased sludge wasting
rates were implemented during the month to lower MLSS and increase F:M ratios.

Daily monitoring of the influent and final effluent 24-hour composites samples for total
phosphorus is ongoing. Daily analysis of the final effluent flow equalization grab sample
of total phosphorus is ongoing,

Addition of aluminum sulfate solution to the SBRs to assist with phosphorus removal
continued. The volume of aluminum sulfate solution to the SBRs was decreased at the
end of April as settleability of the SBR MLSS and total phosphorus removal through the

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013\MA 05-13-13 draft.doc

5




—_
O WO oeJON N BN —

P S N - A N N VS I VO VO VO VU UC RN TN FC SN UC RN T TN NO R NO T NO T RO T NO T NO T NG N6 T NG J5 N St Gt S U
N NP WLWNNRPLOOVWEITANANDELWONDNR, OO IANNDE LN~ OOV -IRN N D W -

disc filters improved. A year-to-date daily average of 41.2 gallons per day of aluminum
sulfate solution has been used in the SBRs and addition prior to filtration.

SBR No. 2 remains out of service. Transfer of the mixed liquor was implemented during
early April. However, removal of all of the tanks contents wasn’t effective with the
available equipment. The tank was partially filled to allow for the blower to operate and
prevent odor production.

Process Monitoring On-Line Instrumentation — The ChemScan phosphate analyzer
remains on line. Comparison testing for reactive (ortho) and total phosphorus is ongoing.
On site comparison, monitoring is measuring a significant difference among the analyzer
data as compared to the onsite laboratory data. Dave Kershner was contacted to confirm
calibration of the analyzer and adjust if needed. Suspended solids within the post final
effluent feed to the flow floc tank and filters may be fouling the analyzer.

Solids Dewatering and Disposal — During the month, the centrifuge dewatering system
was placed in service. Sludge wasting to the sludge holding tanks and decanting of the
sludge holding tanks was ongoing. Process monitoring included pH, total alkalinity and
total solids.

Sludge holding tank No.1 was in service. The level at the beginning of the month was
14.54 feet and the level at the end of the month was 10.84 feet. The initial total solids
concentration was 0.81% and ended the month as 0.63% total solids. A total of 46,200
gallons of supernatant was decanted during the month.

Sludge holding tank No. 2 was out of service. The level at the beginning of the month
was 1.57 feet and the level at the end of the month was 12.19 feet. The initial total solids
concentration was 0.53% and ended the month as 0.79% total solids. A total of 206,850
gallons of supernatant was decanted during the month.

Significant Storm Events — During April there were no significant precipitation  events
contributing to excessive influent wastewater flows to the treatment facility.

Minor Repairs and Preventative Maintenance:

* Replaced the rear bearing, v-seal and O-rings on the centrifuge. Assistance was
provided to the Alfa-Laval technician.

* Jeff Bush from Worth & Co. was provided the hour meter information for replacement
of the failed analog hour meters (previous warranty issue left unresolved by Worth &
Co.)

* Investigated malfunction with centrifuge control panel UPS. Coordinating with Alfa-
Laval to determine corrective action.

 Township removed and replaced Applebrook pump.

* Determined signal loss between soda ash feed pump and Siemens control panel. This
pump is not in use, however, efforts to reinstate the communication will be investigated
during the month of May.

Scott commented that he will contact someone at Phoenixville to see what grease they
use. He may change the valve grease.

Rick complimented Scott on the good job he is doing,

Dana mentioned to Dan that they need to give Scott notice when the diversions are ready
to come to the plant.

F\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013\MA 05-13-13 draft.doc

6




—_
SO0 IR WN —

DN —m = e e
— OO0 ~ION U AW -

Any Other Matter

1. Jack mentioned that Bryan DelMonte, Conservancy Board member, has asked several
times if he can go online to see what’s going on at the sewer plant. Scott mentioned that the
Wastewater Treatment Works Security Act provides for security of wastewater treatment plants.
Scott’s monthly report is available on the Township website. A letter will be sent to Bryan.

2. Dan mentioned that Mike Ellis will also be at the next MA meeting. Mike may
become the Pennoni rep for the MA.

Correspondence
None

Adjournment

There being no further business, Jack moved to adjourn the meeting. Fran seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer
Recording Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013\MA 05-13-13 draft.doc
7




APennoni’ |NI¥V8(|DCE E
e 302-655-4451 Fax; 302-654-2895

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC,
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice # :
1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date :
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project :
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name :

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

548281

05/23/2013

EGMA1107

HersheyMill &Reserve PS Div Des
Per

For Services Rendered through: 5/12/2013

Updated specifications for Reserve PS Diversion in preparation for bidding.

Phase : 1 -« Design

Total Phase : 1 -- Design Labor : 427.50
Expense : __________0.00
Phase Total : 427.50
Amount Due This Invoice $427.50
Fee: 69,200.00
Prior Billings : 64,733.75
Current Billings : 427.50
Total Billings : 65,161.25
Phase : 1 — Design
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 4.50 95.00 427.50
Labor Total: 450 4150
Total Phase : 1 — Design Labor : $427.50
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1107 -- HersheyMill &Reserve PS Div Des Per Labor : $427.50
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1107 Invoice Summary

EGMA1107

Hershey Mill & Reserve PS Div Des Per

Invoice Date 05/23/2013

548281

4/14/2013 to

W N Wn

L2

Ak

60,200.00 Date:
69,200.00
64,733.75
427.50
65,161.25

94%

4,038.75

6%

Hershey Mill &
Reserve

W W\ Wn Wn

69,200.00
64,733.75

*427.50
65,161.25

94%

S 4,038.75

6%

5/12/2013
7/7/2011

Comments: Updated specifications for Reserve PS Diversion in preparation for bidding.




o INVOICE

Pennoni’

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
CONSULYING ENGINEERS

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

Newark, DE
o 302-655-4451 Fax: 302-654-2895

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

548282

05/23/2013
EGMA1301

2013 General Services

Invoice # :
Invoice Date :
Project :
Project Name :

For Services Rendered through: 5/12/2013

Engineer's report for May MA meeting. Reviewed "Sustainable Communities Assessment” and provided comments related to

the sanitary sewer system.

Phase : **** .. Professional Services
Total Phase : **** .- Professional Services Labor : 393.75
Expense : ~  0.00
Phase Total : 393.75
Amount Due This invoice $393.75
Fee: 10,000.00
Prior Billings : 2,328.75
Current Billings : 303.75
Total Billings : 2,722.50
Phase : *™** .. Professioiial Services
Class Units Rate Amount
Senior Engineer 3.75 105.00 393.75
Labor Total: 375 o 393.75
Total Phase : *** .. Professional Services Labor $393.75
Expense $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1301 — 2013 General Services Labor $393.75
Expense $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. invoices outstanding over 30 d

ays wili have a Sefvice Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1301 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 05/23/2013

Project: EGMA1301

Pennoni Job No.: 2013 General Services

Invoice No: 548282

Invoice Period: 4/14/2013 to 5/12/2013
Initial Authorization: S 10,000.00 Date: 1/1/2013
Contract Amount: S 10,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 2,328.75
Current Invoice: S 393.75
Invoiced to Date ($): S 2,722.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 27%
Remaining Budget ($): S 7,277.50
Remaining Budget (%): 73%

Budget by Phase:
Phase No. Rt

2013 General

Phase Name: Services
Phase Budget: S 10,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 2,328.75
Current Invoice: S 393.75
Invoiced to Date ($): S 2,722.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 27%
Remaining Budget ($): S 7,277.50
Remaining Budget (%): 73%

Comments:  Engineer's report for May MA meeting. Reviewed "Sustainable Communities Assessment"
and provided comments related to the sanitary sewer system.




er ; | INVOICE
afpenno!!' Newark, DE Remit Payment To:
P —— 302-655-4451 Fax: 302-654-2895 Pennoni Associates Inc.
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
P.O. Box 827328

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice # : 548283

1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 05/23/2013

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA1302

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : 2013 Semi-Annual 1&| Reports

For Services Rendered through: 5/12/2013

Analyzed initial data from first month of relocated portable meters in Chester Creek sewer system and prepared email
summary of findings.

Phase : **** .. Professional Services

Total Phase : **** .. Professional Services Labor : 401.50
Expense : =~ 0.00
Phase Total : 401.50
Amount Due This Invoice $401.50
Fee : 10,000.00
Prior Billings : 5,633.75
Current Billings : 401.50
Total Billings : 6,035.25
Phase : **** .. Professional Services
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Graduate Engineer 5.50 73.00 401.50
Labor Total: “ss0 401.50
Total Phase : *** -- Professional Services Labor : $401.50
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1302 — 2013 Semi-Annual &I Reports Labor : $401.50
Expense : $0.00

ole S (7

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1302 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 05/23/2013

Project: EGMA1302
Pennoni Job No.: 2013 Semi-Annual 1&l Reports
Invoice No: 548283
Invoice Period: 4/14/2013 to 5/12/2013
Initial Authorization: S 10,000.00 Date: 1/1/2013
Contract Amount: S 10,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 5,633.75
Current Invoice: $ 401.50
Invoiced to Date ($): ) 6,035.25
Invoiced to Date (%): 60%
Remaining Budget ($): S 3,964.75
Remaining Budget (%): 40%
Budget by Phase:
Phase No. i
2013 Semi-Annual
Phase Name: 1&I Reports
Phase Budget: S 10,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 5,633.75
Current Invoice: S 401.50
Invoiced to Date ($): S 6,035.25
Invoiced to Date (%): 60%
Remaining Budget ($): S 3,964.75
Remaining Budget (%): 40%

Comments:  Analyzed initial data from first month of relocated portable meters in Chester Creek
ewer system and prepared email summary of findings.




P - o \\
;) INVOICE
(Pennqgl Newark, DE Remit Payment To:
S 302-655-4451 Fax: 302-654-2895 Pennoni Associates Inc.
P .
CoNSULTING e EERS P.O. Box 827328

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice # : 548284

1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 05/23/2013

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA1304

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : Hershey Mill PS Div Construction
Ph

For Services Rendered through: 5/12/2013

Performed on-site daily part-time construction observation; reviewed shop drawings and contractor's proposed alternative
product for gate valve (HDPE instead of ductile iron), negotiated and prepared deduct Change Order #1 for alternative gate
valve, coordinated response to contractor's tax exempt status request, conducted pre-construction meeting at Township
building with Township staff and contractor, and attended separate follow-up pre-construction meeting on-site with contractor
and Township staff.

Phase : **** .. Professional Services

Total Phase : **** .. Professional Services Labor : 4,429.25
Expense : = 0.00
Phase Total : 4,429.25
Amount Due This Invoice $4,429.25
Fee: 20,000.00
Prior Billings : 3,557.00
Current Billings : 4,429.25
Total Billings : 7,986.25

Phase : **** .. Professional Services

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Senior Engineer 13.00 105.00 1,365.00
Project Engineer 4.50 95.00 427.50
Technical Specialist 23.50 75.00 1,762.50
Graduate Engineer 11.25 73.00 ’ 821.25
Survey Technician 1.00 53.00 53.00

Labor Total: 8325 4,429.25

Total Phase : **** .. Professional Services Labor : $4,429.25

Expense : $0.00

Total Project : EGMA1304 — Hershey Mili PS Div Construction Ph Labor : $4,429.25
> A M .0

(QZC \"?S Expense : $0.00

L7

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Comments: Performed on-site daily part-time construction observation; reviewed shop drawings and contractor's propo
alternative product for gate valve (HDPE instead of ductile iron), negotiated and prepared deduct
Change Order #1 for alternative gate valve, coordinated response to contractor's tax exempt

status request, conducted pre-construction meeting at Township building with Township staff

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1304 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 05/23/2013

EGMA1304
Hershey Mill PS Div Construction Phase
548284
4/14/2013 to
20,000.00 Date:
20,000.00
3,557.00
4,429.25
7,986.25
40%
12,013.75
60%

wn \nnunn

W

dedekek

Hershey Mill PS Div
Construction Phase

20,000.00
3,557.00
4,429.25
7,986.25

40%

12,013.75

60%

$
$
$
$

W

5/12/2013
1/16/2013

and contractor, and attended separate follow-up pre-construction meeting on-site

with contractor and Township staff.




Pennoni’ INVOICE i
{ ok Newark, DE Remit Payment To:
S 302-655-4451 Fax: 302-654-2895 Pennoni Associates Inc.

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC,

CONSULTING ENGINEERS . P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice #: 548285

1680 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 05/23/2013

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA1305

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : Marydell PS Diversion Construction

For Services Rendered through: 5/12/2013

Performed on-site daily part-time construction observation; coordinated gas main locating with Sunoco including multiple field
utility mark-outs, soft dig test pits, excavated drilling observation pit, and multiple field meetings; reviewed Payment
Application #2; and coordinated approach to Boot Rd jack & bore with contractor to minimize risk of pipe misalignment.

Phase : *** .. Professional Services

Total Phase : **** .- Professional Services Labor : 7,301.00
Expense : __________0.00
Phase Total : 7,301.00
Amount Due This Invoice $7,301.00
Fee: 29,000.00
Prior Billings : 13,368.00
Current Billings : 7,301.00
Total Billings : 20,669.00

Phase : *** . Professional Services

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Senior Engineer 9.00 105.00 945.00
Project Engineer 2.50 95.00 237.50
Technical Specialist 67.00 75.00 5,025.00
Graduate Engineer 6.00 73.00 438.00
Project Representative/Inspector 9.50 69.00 655.50

Labor Total: “Te400 f,iﬁ‘i 66

Total Phase : **** - Professional Services Labor : $7,301.00

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1305 -- Marydell PS Diversion Construction Labor : $7,301.00
Expense : $0.00

ol g G-~

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1305 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 05/23/2013

Project: EGMA1305
Pennoni Job No.: Marydell PS Diversion Construction
Invoice No: 548285
Invoice Period: 4/14/2013 to 5/12/2013
Initial Authorization: S 29,000.00 Date: 1/16/2013
Contract Amount: S 29,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 13,368.00
Current Invoice: S 7,301.00
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 20,669.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 71%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 8,331.00
Remaining Budget (%): 29%
Budget by Phase:
Marydell PS Diversion
Phase Name: Construction
Phase Budget: S 29,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 13,368.00
Current Invoice: S 7,301.00
Invoiced to Date ($): S 20,669.00
invoiced to Date (%): 71%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 8,331.00
Remaining Budget (%): 29%

Comments:  Performed on-site daily part-time construction observation; coordinated gas main
locating with Sunoco including muitiple field utility mark-outs, soft dig test pits, excavated
drilling observation pit, and multiple field meetings; reviewed Payment Application #2; and

coordinated approach to Boot Rd jack & bore with contractor to minimize risk of pipe misalignment.










M-371A (11-03)

APPLICATION REVIEW/

‘PENNDOT CENTRAL OFFICE USE ONLY
PERMIT INSPECTION COSTS
HIGHWAY OCCUPANCY PERMIT
L:l BRIDGE OCCUPANCY LICENSE
[[] APPLICATION REVIEW
PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY PAY PERIOD ENDING
NAME OF APPLICANT/PERMITEE INSPECTOR APPLICATION/PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER
E]DEPARTMENT
East Goshen Municipal Authority [Xeonsucrant 06080224
APPLICANT/PERMITEE ADDRESS STATE ROUTE - SEGMENT - OFFSET ORG
1580 Paoli Pike 2014-0060-0030 *062
CITY BOROUGH OR TOWNSHIP COUNTY
West Chester East Goshen Chester
STATE ZiP CODE REVIEWER'S/INSPECTOR'S NAME STATE PROJECT NUMBER
PA 19380|Frank DiMichele ‘
N MILEAGE SUBSISTENCE TIME SuUB
DATE - FAD. TOTAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
MILES RATE AMOUNT FOR AMOUNT HOURS RATE AMOUNT
5 $54.30 271.5
3/26/2013 26 0.565 $14.69 $65.24 $286.19
5 $54.30 271.5
3/27/2013 26 0.565 $14.69 $65.24 $286.19
: 5 $54.30 271.5
3/28/2013 26 0.565 $14.69 $65.24 $286.19
: 5 $54.30 271.5
3/29/2013 26 0.565 $14.69 $65.24 $286.19
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
SUBTOTALS 104 $58.76 1086 |$1,144.76
TOTAL MILEAGE AMOUNT $ $58.76
A PAYROLL ADDITIVE OF % WILL BE TOTAL SUBSISTENCE 3
ADDED TO ALL DEPARTMENT SALARIES.
: TOTAL SALARY AMOUNT $ $1,086.00
PAYROLL ADDITIVE 3
MISCELLANEOUS COSTS $
GRAND TOTAL $ $1,144.76
FIELD INSPECTOR'S DIARY REFERENCE (INSPECTION ONLY): NUMBER OF BILLING
Indicat ber of billing. Initial bifling to include copy of
BOOK NO.: PAGE NO. - THRU PAGE NO.; :o;uinz;?;gn%rWh;n gaal,?:\:ca;;nngumt;: :it; :/o% final.
1. ORIGINAL: CENTRAL OFFICE BILLING UNIT 2, INVOICE 3. PERMIT OFFICE RECEIPTED 4. PERMIT OFFICE TICKLE




M-371A (11-03)
'PENNDOT

PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY

APPLICATION REVIEW/

PERMIT INSPECTION COSTS
HIGHWAY OCCUPANCY PERMIT
[J BRIDGE OCCUPANCY LICENSE

[] APPLICATION REVIEW

PAY PERIOD ENDING

CENTRAL OFFICE USE ONLY

NAME OF APPLICANT/PERMITEE INSPECTOR APPLICATION/PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |
) DDEPARTMENT /
£t Gosthon Huar ol B | OF 092F
APPLICANT/PERMITEE ADDRESS S,TATE ROUTH - SEGMENT - OFFSET . ORG
j e ° . . e 3 é 3 d’/
/[/SEO /ﬁa/ /f%a Lo/ Y~ 0 o0 30
CITY BOROUGH OR TOWNSHIP COUNTY
va
Ve st Chesger £ §o sl
STATE ZIP CODE REVIEWER'S/INSPECTOR'S NAME STATE PROJECT NUMBER
/g& /PS80 Frank DiMichele
MILEAGE SUBSISTENCE TIME suB
DATE PAD TOTAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
MILES RATE AMOUNT FOR AMOUNT HOURS RATE AMOUNT 14
- ED $54.30 7 JL\}
3@ o?,é 0.565 $65.24 J ﬂ 4
3 4 F - | $54.30 ¥
% 26 | o565 $65.04
5 $54.30
%g 26 | 0565 $65.24 \ %’
&= $54.30 N g
3/7/3 246 | 0565 $65.04 /.
4 $54.30
/ 0.565 $65.04
$54.30
/ 0.565 $65.04
/ $54.30
0.565 $65.04
/ $54.30
0.565 $65.04
$54.30
0.565 $65.04
$54.30
0.565 $65.04
$54.30
0.565 $65.04
$54.30
0.565 $65.04
$54.30
0.565 $65.04
$54.30
0.565 $65.04
SUBTOTALS
TOTAL MILEAGE AMOUNT 3
A PAYROLL ADDITIVE OF % WILL BE TOTAL SUBSISTENCE 3
ADDED TO ALL DEPARTMENT SALARIES.
TOTAL SALARY AMOUNT $
PAYROLL ADDITIVE $
MISCELLANEQUS COSTS $
GRAND TOTAL 3
FIELD INSPECTOR'S DIARY REFERENCE (INSPECTION ONLYY): NUMBER OF BILLING
{ndicat: ber of billing. Initial billing to include co of
BOOKNO:______ PAGENO:_______ THRUPAGENO: o el et nmbr it word .
1. ORIGINAL: CENTRAL OFFICE BILLING UNIT 2.INVOICE 3, PERMIT OFFICE RECEIPTED 4. PERMIT OFFICE TICKLE




.M

= " Pennit No. 06080224
Highway Occupancy Permit
Name and Address of Permittee: County: Chester Issue Date: 8/16/2012
East Goshen Municipal Authority County Contact Number: (484) 340-3220 | Expiration Date: 8/16/2013
1580 Paoli Pike
. Issuing District Office: 06 Application Number: 15627
West Chester, PA 19380 District Contact Number: (610) 205-6795 Account Number:

Municipalities: EAST GOSHEN Permit Fee: 0.00
Township

Immediately upon completion of the work Permittee shall notify the permit office where application was made. Subject to all the conditions, restrictions, and regulations
prescribed by the Pennsylvania Department of Transportation, (see in particular 67 Pa. Code, Chapter 212, 441 and 459 and State Highway Law, 36 P.S. Section 670 - 411,
420 and 421 ) and subject o the plans, special conditions, or restrictions herein set Jorth or attached hereto. This permit shall be located at the work site and shall be

available for inspection by any police officer or Department representative.

Location and Descriptioh of Work

Permit No. 06080224‘

Lof2 State Route #: 2014 641: Install Sub-surface Sewer Facility at
Segment(s): From 0060 To 0060 '
Offset(s): From 0030 To 0533

2 of2 State Route #: 2020 641: Install Sub-surface Sewer Facility at
Segment(s): From 0170 To 0170
Offset(s): ) From 0050 To 0050

Permit Conditions

Permit No. 06080224

10of12 | PERMITTEE IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT MUD, SILT AND OTHER DEBRIS IS REMOVED FROM
VEHICLES AND TIRES (BY POWER WASH, ETC.) BEFORE ENTERING ONTO THE HIGHWAY.

20f12 | BEFORE DETOUR IS SET UP, PERMITTEE-MUST NOTIFY NEWS MEDIA, EMERGENCY SERVICES, AND
AFFECTED SCHOOL DISTRICTS. .

30f12 | NOLANES MAY BE RESTRICTED BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 6:00 AMTO 9:00 AM OR BETWEEN THE HOURS OF
3:00 PM TO 6:00 PM.

40f12 | ALL DISTURBED AREAS OUTSIDE THE PAVEMENT OR SHOULDER SHALL BE RESTORED TO A CONDITION

- | AT LEAST EQUAL TO THATWHICH EXISTED BEFORE THE START OF WORK. :

50f12 | DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR PRE-BID MEETING WITH ADVANCE NOTIFICATION.

60f12 | DEPARTMENT MUST BE NOTIFIED IN WRITING TWO WEEKS IN ADVANCE OF PRE-CONSTRUCTION
MEETING.

70f12 | AN INSPECTOR, WHEN AVAILABLE, WILL BE ASSIGNED ON MORE THAN A SPOT INSPECTION BASIS.
PERMITTEE WILL BE CHARGED ALL INSPECTION COSTS INCURRED BY THE DEPARTMENT.

80f12 | CONTACT COUNTY PERMIT INSPECTOR AT LEAST 3 WORK DAYS PRIOR TO START OF WORK AT 484-340-
3220.

90f12 Approved by Manny with the comments on the marked up detour plan

100f12 | CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY THE PENNDOT PRESS OFFICE AT 610 205-6797 A MINIMUM OF 2 WEEKS PRIOR

-| TO START OF DETOUR.

PLEASE CONTACT DAN WEHNER, SPECIAL HAULING SUPERVIISOR @ 610 205-6787 AT LEAST 10 WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO START
OF DETOUR.

110f12 | CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY THE PENNDOT PRESS OFFICE AT 610 205-6797 A MINIMUM OF FOUR WORKING

DAYS PRIOR TO THE CLOSING OF TRAVEL LANE(S) ONLY.
CHAPTER 459.8(M)(3) STATES; A MANHOLE, INCLUDING THOSE CAST-IN-PLACE, SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED

IN COMPLIANCE WITH CURRENT INDUSTRY STANDARDS
AND SECTION 713.2(C) OF PUB 408.

[y

Permit #06080224

[ P N e |




: M-945A (6/12) _
% pennsylvania

HUPARTHILNT OF TRAHRIETATION

Permit No. 06080224

Permit Conditions

120f12 | OPEN CUT INSTALLATION OF NEW 8" PVC SANITARY SEWER PIPE ALONG SHOULDER AND ACROSS

ROADWAY @ APPROX SR 2014 SEG 0060 OFFSET 0533.
JACK AND BORE TRENCHLESS INSTALLATION OF NEW 8" PVC SANITARY SEWER PIPE ACROSS ROAD @

APPROX. SEG 0050

Barry J Schoch, P.E.

Acknowledgement of Completion
Permit work has been completed: Secretary of Transportation

Date: Lester C. Toaso

By: District Executive

Permit #06080224

DAamna D ~FD




M-371A (11-03)

APPLICATION REVIEW/

PENNDOT CENTRAL OFFICE USE ONLY
PERMIT INSPECTION COSTS
HIGHWAY OCCUPANCY PERMIT
[] BRIDGE OCCUPANCY LICENSE
APPLICATION REVIEW
PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY PAY PERIOD ENDING
NAME OF APPLICANT/PERMITEE INSPECTOR APPLICATION/PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER
DDEPARTMENT :
East Goshen Municipal Authority [XJoonsuurant *06080224
APPLICANT/PERMITEE ADDRESS STATE ROUTE - SEGMENT - OFFSET ORG
1580 Paoli Pike 2014-0060-0030 *062
CITY BOROUGH OR TOWNSHIP COUNTY
West Chester East Goshen Chester
STATE ZIP CODE REVIEWER'S/INSPECTOR'S NAME STATE PROJECT NUMBER
PA 19380{Frank DiMichele
. MILEAGE SUBSISTENCE TIME suB
DATE BAD - TOTAL * ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
MILES RATE AMOUNT FOR AMOUNT HOURS RATE AMOUNT
4 $54.30 217.2
4/1/2013 26 0.565 $14.69 $65.24 $231.89
4 $54.30 217.2
4/2/2013 26 0.565 $14.69 $65.24 $231.89
4 $54.30 217.2
4/3/2013 26 0.565 $14.69 $65.24 $231.89
4 $54.30 217.2 .
4/4/2013] - 26 0.565 $14.69 $65.24 $231.89
T 4 $54.30 | 217.2
4/5/2013 26 0.565 $14.69 $65.24 $231.89
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
SUBTOTALS 130 $73.45 1086 |$1,159.45
TOTAL MILEAGE AMOUNT $ $73.45
A PAYROLL ADDITIVE OF % WILL BE TOTAL SUBS!STENCE $
ADDED TO ALL DEPARTMENT SALARIES. . -
" TOTAL SALARY AMOUNT $ $1,086.00
PAYROLL ADDITIVE ' $
MISCELLANEOUS COSTS $
GRAND TOTAL - $ $1,159.45
FIELD INSPECTOR'S DIARY REFERENCE (INSPECTION ONLY). NUMBER OF BILLING
. . . Indicat ber of billing. Initial biling to include copy of
ot eeb o
’ 1, ORIGINAL: CENTRAL OFFICE BILLING UNIT 2. INVOICE 3, PERMIT OFFICE RECEIPTED 4.

PERMIT OFFICE TICKLE




M-371A (11-03)

PENNDOT APPLICATION REVIEW/

PERMIT INSPECTION COSTS
HIGHWAY OCCUPANCY PERMIT
BRIDGE OCCUPANCY LICENSE
D APPLICATION REVIEW

PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY

PAY PERIOD ENDING

CENTRAL OFFICE USE ONLY

NAME OF APPLICANT/PERMITEE INSPECTOR

DDEPARTMENT

g&g—/’ 665/7(’//\) /77'55/1/) /Z;(II:{_, [XJconsuLtant

APPLICATION/PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER

Dt 250 524

APPLICANT/PERMITEE ADDRE STATE ROUTE - SEGMENT - OFFSET ORG
/SO @o/,' /;/Ze, Das _ooko JOI 3O
CcITY ) BOROUGH OR TOWNSHIP .2:’__’ COUNTY
(est Q%)(Eﬂ//% Cos7 60 s Lo J Oy Chester
STATE ZiP CODE REVIEWER'S/INSPECTOR'S NAME (%4 STATE PROJECT NUMBER
s /G380 Frank DiMichele
MILEAGE SUBSISTENCE TIME SUB
DATE PAD TOTAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
MILES RATE AMOUNT FOR AMOUNT HOURS RATE AMOUNT |
- 97 $54.30
»/’/1 7% | 0565 $65.24
¢ of $54.30
j//?/ 2l | o565 %65.24
' - o/ $54.30
% el 0.565 ’ $65.24
(’g/ ¢/ $54.30
o | L | 0565 / $65.24
7 $54.30
(f/é’ 24 | 0565 : $65.04
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54 .30
0.565 $65.04
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54.30
0.565 365.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
SUBTOTALS
TOTAL MILEAGE AMOUNT %
A PAYROLL ADDITIVE OF % WILL BE TOTAL SUBSISTENCE $
ADDED TO ALL DEPARTMENT SALARIES.
' TOTAL SALARY AMOUNT %
PAYROLL ADDITIVE $
MISCELLANEQUS COSTS %
GRAND TOTAL $

FIELD INSPECTOR'S DIARY REFERENCE (INSPECTION ONLY):

BOOK NO.: PAGE NO.: THRU PAGE NO.:

NUMBER OF BILLING

1. ORIGINAL: CENTRAL OFFICE BILLING UNIT 2, INVOICE

3, PERMIT OFFICE RECEIPTED

Indicator number of billing. Initial billing to include copy of
documentation. When final, indicate number with word final.

4, PERMIT OFFICE TICKLE




. -945A (6/12) .
' pennsylvania

| GERARTHENT OF TRAHSEORTATION

P

BT ———

HighWay Occupancy Permit

Permit No. 06080224

Name and Address of Permittee:
East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

County: Chester

Issue Date: 8/16/2012

County Contact Number: (484) 340-3220

Expiration Date: 8/16/2013

Issuing District Office: 06 -

Application Number: 15627

District Contact Number: (610) 205-6795

Account Number:

Municipalities: EAST GOSHEN

Permit Fee: 0.00

Township

Immediately upon completion of the work Permittee shall notify the permit office where application was made. Subject to all the conditions, restrictions, and regulations
prescribed by the Pennsylvania Deparnnent of Transportation, (see in particular 67 Pa. Code, Chapter 212, 441 and 459 and State Highway Law, 36 P.S. Section 670 - 411,
420 and 421 ) and subject fo the plans, special conditions, or restrictions herein set forth or attached hereto. This permit shall be located at the work site and shall be

available for inspection by any police officer or Department representative.

Location and Description of Work

Permit No. 06080224

Lof2 State Route #: 2014 641: Install Sub-surface Sewer Facility at
Segment(s): From 0060 To 0060
Offset(s): From 0030 To 0533

2 of 2. State Route 2020 641 Install Sub-surface Sewer Facility at
Segment(s): From 0170 To 0170
Offset(s): From 0050 To 0050

Permit Conditions

Permit No. 06080224

1of 12

PERMITTEE IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THA'T MUD, SILT AND OTHER DEBRIS IS REMOVED FROM
VEHICLES AND TIRES (BY POWER WASH, ETC.) BEFORE ENTERING ONTO THE HIGHWAY.

20f12

BEFORE DETOUR IS SET UP, PERMITTEE MUST NOTIFY NEWS MEDIA, EMERGENCY SERVICES, AND
AFFECTED SCHOOL DISTRICTS. .

30f12

NO LANES MAY BE RESTRICTED BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 6:00 AMTO 9:00 AM OR BETWEEN THE HOURS OF
3:00 PM TO 6:00 PM. '

40f12

ALL DISTURBED AREAS OUTSIDE THE PAVEMENT OR SHOULDER SHALL BE RESTORED TO A CONDITIO
AT LEAST EQUAL TO THATWHICH EXISTED BEFORE THE START OF WORK. . .

50f12

DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL WILL BE AVAIL.ABLE FOR PRE-BID MEETING WITH ADVANCE NOTIFICATION.

6of 12

DEPARTMENT MUST BE NOTIFIED IN W RITING TWO WEEKS IN ADVANCE OF PRE-CONSTRUCTION
MEETING. : ]

Tof12

AN INSPECTOR, WHEN AVAILABLE, WILL BE ASSIGNED ON MORE THAN A SPOT INSPECTION BASIS.
PERMITTEE WILL BE CHARGED ALL INSPECTION COSTS INCURRED BY THE DEPARTMENT.

8of12

CONTACT COUNTY PERMIT INSPECTOR AT LEAST 3 WORK DAYS PRIOR TO START OF WORK AT 484-340-
3220. .

9o0f12

Approved by Manny with the comments on the marked up detour plan

10 of 12

CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY THE PENNDOT PRESS OFFICE AT 610 205-6797 A MINIMUM OF 2 WEEKS PRIOR
TO START OF DETOUR. )

PLEASE CONTACT DAN WEHNER, SPECIAL HAULING SUPERVIISOR @ 610 205-6787 AT LEAST 10 WORKING
DAYS PRIORTO START '

OF DETQUR,

110f12

CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY THE PENNDOT PRESS OFFICE AT 610 205-6797 A MINIMUM OF FOUR WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO THE CLOSING OF TRAVEL LANE(S) ONLY.

CHAPTER 459.8(M)(3) STATES; A MANHOLE, INCLUDING THOSE CAST-IN-PLLACE, SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED
IN COMPLIANCE WITH CURRENT INDUSTRY STANDARDS

AND SECTION 713.2(C) OF PUB 408.

Permit #06080224
Page 1of2




M-371A (11-03)

PENNDOT APPLICATION REVIEW/ CENTRAL OFFICE USE ONLY
PERMIT INSPECTION COSTS ‘

HIGHWAY OCCUPANCY PERMIT
[] BRIDGE OCCUPANCY LICENSE

APPLICATION REVIEW

PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY PAY PERIOD ENDING
NAME OF APPLICANT/PERMITEE INSPECTOR APPLICATION/PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER
E]DEPARTMENT ‘
East Goshen Municipal Authority [Xoorsuranr 06080224
APPLICANT/PERMITEE ADDRESS STATE ROUTE - SEGMENT - OFFSET ORG
1580 Paoli Pike 2014-0060-0030 *062
CiTY BOROUGH OR TOWNSHIP COUNTY
West Chester East Goshen . Chester
STATE ZIP CODE ) REVIEWER'S/INSPECTOR'S NAME STATE PROJECT NUMBER
PA 19380|Frank DiMichele
. MILEAGE . SUBSISTENCE TIME . suBs
DATE BAD > TOTAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
MILES RATE AMOUNT FOR AMOUNT HOURS RATE AMOUNT
-3 $54.30 162.9
4/8/2013 18 0.565 $10.17 $65.24 $173.07
3 $54.30 162.9
4/9/2013 18 0.565 $10.17 $65.24 $173.07
3 $54.30 162.9
4/10/2013 18 0.565 $10.17 $65.24 |. $173.07
3 $54.30 162.9
4/11/2013 18 0.565 $10.17 $65.24 $173.07
3 $54.30 162.9.
4/12/2013 18 0.565 $10.17 $65.24 $173.07
3 $54.30 162.9
4/15/2013 18 0.565 $10.17 $65.24 $173.07
' 3 $54.30 162.9
4116/2013] 18 0.565 | $10.17 | $65.24 $173.07
. 3 $54.30 162.9
4/17/2013 18 0.565 $10.17 $65.24 $173.07
4 $54.30 217.2
4/18/2013 18 0.565 $10.17 $65.24 $227.37
3 $54.30 162.9
4/19/2013] 18 0.565 $10.17 $65.24 $173.07
) $54.30
0.565 $65.24
, $54.30
0.565 . $65.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
SUBTOTALS 180 $101.70 : 1683.3 |$1,785.00
TOTAL MILEAGE AMOUNT $ $101.70
A PAYROLL ADDITIVE OF % WILL BE TOTAL SUBSISTENCE $
ADDED TO ALL DEPARTMENT SALARIES.
TOTAL SALARY AMOUNT $ $1,683.30
PAYROLL ADDITIVE $
MISCELLANEOUS COSTS $
GRAND TOTAL $ $1,785.00
FIELD INSPECTOR'S DIARY REFERENCE (INSPECTION ONLY): NUMBER OF BILLING

Indicator number of billing. Initial billing to include copy of
documentation. When final, indicate number with word final.

BOOK NO.: PAGE NO.: THRU PAGE NO.:

1. ORIGINAL: CENTRAL OFFICE BILLING UNIT 2, INVOICE 3. PERMIT OFFICE RECEIPTED 4, PERMIT OFFICE TICKLE




M:371A (11-03)
PENNDOT

APPLICATION REVIEW/

PERMIT INSPECTION COSTS
HIGHWAY OCCUPANCY PERMIT
[] BRIDGE OCCUPANCY LICENSE
APPLICATION REVIEW

PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY

PAY PERIOD ENDING

CENTRAL OFFICE USE ONLY

1. ORIGINAL: CENTRAL OFFICE BILLING UNIT

2. INVOICE

3. PERMIT OFFICE RECEIPTED

NAME OF APPLICANT/PERMITEE INSPECTOR APPLICATION/PERMITALICENSE NUMBER
R DDEPARTMENT G
‘:;52 f QO ryﬂ/\\-—-i}j% [XJconsuLrant @60 02/2 %
APPLICANT/PERM!TEEADDRESS W SEGMENT - OFFSET ORG
¢
("80 Q@ ) /% c?@j ﬁ@ér)/é)b" 5 O
BOROUGH OR({OWNSHIP COUNTY
(/Z)QSZL G&”‘"SM ﬁS?’L%ﬁT&N /é{,ﬁQ Chester
STATE ZIP CODE - REVIEWER'S/INSPECTOR'S NAME ({/ STATE PROJECT NUMBER
- S & {F :
J R / g ;%ﬂ) Frank DiMichele
MILEAGE SUBSISTENCE TIME SUB . :
DATE PAD TOTAL 'ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
MILES RATE AMOUNT FOR AMOUNT HOURS RATE AMOUNT »

- 65 $54.30

/[:/é, J& | 0565 $65.04 N
: 7 $54.30

% /8 0.565 - $65.24 .

‘ 3 $54.30 ~

(70| )8 0.565 36524 &

3 $54.30 ‘s -\

V/z// /B | oses $65.24 |

%/ - 3 $54.30 7«5—3
/2| )& 0.565 $65.24 .

7 - = $54.30 :
HA /8| oses $65.24 %
y ; 3 $54.30 \ \!\ =5
26 | L B | os6s $65.04
V , 3 $54.30 \

77 |78 | 0565 [ 365.24
7 | )2 < $54.30 \
: A
i 18 | oses $65.24
. 3 $54.30 ]
7. 7 /B | 565 $65.24
' $54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.04
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
$54.30
0.565 $65.24
SUBTOTALS
TOTAL MILEAGE AMOUNT $
A PAYROLL ADDITIVE OF % WILL BE TOTAL SUBSISTENCE $
ADDED TO ALL DEPARTMENT SALARIES.
TOTAL SALARY AMOUNT $
PAYROLL ADDITIVE $
MISCELLANEOUS COSTS $
GRAND TOTAL $
FIELD INSPECTOR'S DIARY REFERENCE (INSPECTION ONLY): NUMBER OF BILLING
ot o vt o

4, PERMIT OFFICE TICKLE




Permit No. 06080224

Highway QCcupancy Permit

Name and Address of Permittee: ) County: Chester Issue Date: 8/16/2012
Bast GOShfm ‘Mu_mclpal Authority County Contact Number: (484) 340-3220 Expiration Date: 8/16/2013
1580 Paoli Pike '
Issuing District Office: 06. Application Number: 15627
West Chester, PA 19380 District Contact Number: (610) 205-6795 Account Number:
Municipalities: EAST GOSHEN - | Permit Fee: 0.00
Township

Immediately upon completion of the work Permittee shall notify the permit ofﬁce where application was made. Subject to all the conditions, restrictions, and regulations
prescribed by the Pennsylvania Department of Transportation, (see in particular 67 Pa. Code, Chapter 212, 441 and 459 and State Highway Law, 36 P.S. Section 670 - 411,

420 and 421 ) and subject io the plans, special conditions, or restrictions herein set forth or attached hereto. This permit shall be located ut the work site anid shall be

available for inspection by any police officer or Department representative.

Location and Description of Work

Permit No. 06080224

lof2 State Route #: 2014 641: Install Sub-surface Sewer Facility at
Segment(s): From 0060 To 0060
Offset(s): From 0030 To 0533

20f2 State Route #: 2020 641: Install Sub-surface Sewer Facility at
Segment(s): From 0170 To 0170
Offset(s): From 0050 To 0050

Permit Conditions

Permit No. 06080224

1of12 | PERMITTEE IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT MUD, SILT AND OTHER DEBRIS IS REMOVED FROM
VEHICLES AND TIRES (BY POWER WASH, ETC.) BEFORE ENTERING ONTO THE HIGHWAY.

20f12 | BEFORE DETOUR IS SET UP, PERMITTEE MUST NOTIFY NEWS MEDIA, EMERGENCY SERVICES, AND
AFFECTED SCHOOL DISTRICTS. ‘ ,

30f12 | NOLANES MAY BE RESTRICTED BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 6:00 AMTO 9:00 AM OR BETWEEN THE HOURS OF
3:00 PM TO 6:00 PM. ‘

40f12 | ALL DISTURBED AREAS OUTSIDE THE PAVEMENT OR SHOULDER SHALL BE RESTORED TO A CONDITION
AT LEAST EQUAL TO THATWHICH EXISTED BEFORE THE START OF WORK.

50f12 | DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR PRE-BID MEETING WITH ADVANCE NOTIFICATION.

60f12 | DEPARTMENT MUST BE NOTIFIED IN WRITING TWO WEEKS IN ADVANCE OF PRE-CONSTRUCTION
MEETING.

70f12 | AN INSPECTOR, WHEN AVAILABLE, WILL BE ASSIGNED ON MORE THAN A SPOT INSPECTION BASIS.
PERMITTEE WILL BE CHARGED ALL INSPECTION COSTS INCURRED BY THE DEPARTMENT.

80f12 | CONTACT COUNTY PERMIT INSPECTOR AT LEAST 3 WORK DAYS PRIOR TO START OF WORK AT 484-340-
3220.

9of 12 Approved by Manny with the comments on the marked up detour plan

100f12 | CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY THE PENNDOT PRESS OFFICE AT 610 205-6797 A MINIMUM OF 2 WEEKS PRIOR
TO START OF DETOUR.
PLEASE CONTACT DAN WEHNER, SPECIAL HAULING SUPERVIISOR @ 610 205-6787 AT LEAST 10 WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO START
OF DETOUR.

110f12 | CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY THE PENNDOT PRESS OFFICE AT 610 205-6797 A MINIMUM OF FOUR WORKING

DAYS PRIOR TO THE CLOSING OF TRAVEL LANE(S) ONLY.

CHAPTER 459.8(M)(3) STATES; A MANHOLE, INCLUDING THOSE CAST-IN-PLACE, SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED
IN COMPLIANCE WITH CURRENT INDUSTRY STANDARDS .

AND SECTION 713.2(C) OF PUB 408,

Permit #06080224
Pade 1 of 2




y M-940A (b/12) )
'pennsylvania

BUPSRTMENT OF TRANS

Permit No. 06080224

Permit Conditions

120f12 | OPEN CUT INSTALLATION OF NEW 8" PVC SANITARY SEWER PIPE ALONG SHOULDER AND ACROSS

ROADWAY @ APPROX SR 2014 SEG 0060 OFFSET 0533.
JACK AND BORE TRENCHLESS INSTALLATION OF NEW 8" PVC SANITARY SEWER PIPE ACROSS ROAD @

APPROX. SEG 0050

Acknowledgement of Completion Barry J Schoch, b.B.
Permit work has been completed: Secretary of Transportation
Date: Lester C. Toaso

By: District Executive

Permit #06080224
Page 2 of 2




THADYLLLOLO ‘Bioele@iybuidod ‘esunod

[e69] $1003ory 10 IMUSU] UEDLBLUY BY L JIell-5 ‘Sjuswnoog 1DEAUCD YT 40 suoneom 3yBuAdes podas o) pajoidwos Uaym Juawnoop si jo saidos {Q1) ua} eonpotdal o papILLad B1e SIBSBUIING "AME] B3 JDPUNT JjGIssod
FURIND LNUWIIXEI 3} OF POINDSS0I0 A [HM PUE “SOIREOd [BURIL PUR JAID SISASS W 3NS2: A2ul Y 30 LOMIGE AUL 40 YUswnIcq ¥ I SR O USRNGLISIE JO UORINZCHB) POTIICINBLN "SONLILL [BUCHBULSN puE
e pBUASeD 57 AG RRI09Ield S UBWINGOT VIV SIUL JONINSYV, "POAIISAI SJUBM [V "SIOSUDAY JO SINISU] UBOLBWY YL AQ Z66) PUE £86) ‘826) 'LLE) ‘G964 ‘S96) ‘E56) @ IUBHADOD “ZEEL = v, Z0LS WAWN20C VIV

PRINSSgo 9q jouU iim saSuey jRy) Seinsse reuiSuo Uy "Iy ul ssesdde et SIUL YOI US UBWIN0OA ISRAUDS Y euiBuo e uBiS pInoys noA INGLLITYD

"10RRUO7) ST} JSPUN J0}ORTUOL) 10 ISUM(Q) ) 007 09£°1 8 39pI0 35UBY) A9 SEONVHO LN
30 sy3u Aue 03 2o1pnfoad noyim dre yasuiked 10 soueydasoe pue Juowiked ‘pouensy ‘UraIoy paurel 00°0 $| 00°09€°1 g IVIOL .
1030QU0Y) Ak 03 Au0 9[qeAed ST CHIALLYID INAQINY 24l .mS«u.owmﬁ 00 mW\ wwﬁomuuoo SIL 0570 5| 00-00¢°T o Eow STy paaoidde oo
& \,Jmﬁ h g Y - J@ i @\g_ Kg 0070 s| 0070 $| JuMQ Aq sqymow snotsaid ur pasoidde saSueyo [e0 )
P o . ==Y N ONG L3l SNOILONAId SNOILIQQY o AIVINNNS JTI0 HONVHD
{("PaYi1490 TUNOWD YT YIIM ULIO0D 01 PaSUDYD 240 1DY] 192YS HOUDNUIUOD 2Y] YO puw UOUDIddy - S
syt 1o so4nSyf o oruy “penyddo junowp 2y wol siaffip payfied wnowy fi wonpuvldxe YooiY) OU ==t ¢ S (9 aury snuu ¢ aury)
Q'@ § NS aziLaz0 INnowy €12 3T ¢3NTR2 . BOVNIVLZY ONIGNTON! ‘HSINIA OL 3ONVIVE '6
— .QNHEMMO 05 _ OD . wooh om % _ ............................................. m:m FZNE><& Fzmmm:o .m

Syi o juowded 01 PI|InUS SI JOOBNUOD IY) PUR ‘SIUSWMOO( JORIUOD) Y [IA IOUEPIOISR

d
u S YIoOp S Jo Aypendb oy ‘pojedipul se passarSord seq Iopw 9Up JOI9q PUB UOURILIONUI (pimaifirda) doid o/ 9 aul)

,OMHVOH;OQM $,1031IY2TY Y3 JO 1S3q S O3 Jeq) IoUm() 93 O} SSLIHID 109YOTY W «ﬂomu‘moﬂﬂ,@m sup 00° %0 .qh 001 § Trrrermronerneenneces INFWAYd 804 STLYIIFILHID SAOIATEd 8837 °L
Sursdimoo giep oY1 PUB SUONBAISSGO S1IS-UO U0 PISEq *SIUSWNIO( 19BIUOY) Ul YA SOUBPIOIVE U] (10 § 21T SnuLd g 2U1T)
SERMAON 20 NoLwinossy mvatsma semeie NINAYA J04 LVIIAILYETD S LOFLHOYY VY ¢=F =i 8 IOVNIV13¥ SS3T (3NMVE TV10L 9
SI0C & A2 SO LoSSIIWOD Ay} P < 00°8%6°L ¢ (€00 Jo 1 uwmnjoD s pp1og 40 “q¢ + g sourg) SFeureidy (g0
bmmou bMEomucw,z dM L USIRWDYUM \I\JW & \\\m /Q.\\&W\. :somdxs mOISSIUITIOD AIA[
Hand Aeron “Aemeuon -g eue » v . "
1235 (eugioN ¢ 7 %&\\\\\\Hd Hang AoN 0070 § (€020 0 o wnama)
WA : TS 7 i s ; Lo [BLISIRIN] PRIOIS JO % q
VINVATASNNG 40 HL V2 /MNOWAO I ! %\f\ ey 7
e S P Kep /.t.\ 5 \N\ ST} oW 00-8v6°, S (€040 4o F + g suwnior)
.-2I0J3q 01 TIOAS pUE Paquosqng o paeidmod jo o & -
o 30 AumoD B FOVNIVLTY 'S
o, R _ \\ 1Jo 31esg 00°096¢gsTt $ T (€040 uo D uunjo) 31VQ0L Q3HO0LS ® q3L31dINOD TVLOL Y
m&%\ﬁ oreq \.{\lmM\\\\T:\w\ \H»\&,\ﬁ\w«\ .\/__ .%m 00" mmHaHMN $ :.:.-:..........I............-..,....M”ﬂ,m..ﬁ.Nmﬁwd 31VA OL WS LOVHEINOI '€
! *dUI €0)iU0TIDNAISUOY &.&E HOLXIVILNGD 00°09€°1T § e 7T SHIQEO IONVHO AL IONVHI 13N T
. ‘Oﬂﬁ MOl mm QMOkOﬁ_ EOﬂm H.GOE\A,NQ”SEO HNE OO. mmwo mNN mw dereveves D T Y R P P R v E:WFO&.—.ZOO J<Z~®_mo -_‘

PUE “1aum() 9T WOY PIAIIAI SIUSTARd Pl Pansst 2Iom JUSWARJ 30 SSIROWIIS)) Snotasid yorym

10 YIOA) 10} 10308XU0) 3y} Aq Pred USSq SABY SMUNOWE [[2 J2Y3 ‘SIUSUMSO( JORNUCY 3t Qi POUOTNT S 3394S UORPRARUOD wat0LD JOUMI0 VT

39UepI0208 UL pa)o[duwios ussq sey JuowWAed 10 wouedddy SIg AQ PaIaA0o IO AU} JOISq PUE FIEOUCS ST [ias TOROIWIOD T “moaq mmors se ‘uetAed 107 apew st nopeorddy
UORRILIONUT “95Pa[mowy S,I010BRU07) Y} JO 153G U3 O} Jeyl SO IOWRNUO) PIUSISISpUN Y], INFHAYL D04 NOLLVDITddY S H0LOVHINGD
O ¥3HLO 79967 V4 ‘Sutiser yinowlrg
peoy yinowdid <96
O giEd / €I0T-SdAH  :gON 193roNd +dul +0) UOTIDNAISUOC) IBR-LT1d
0O L03LHOYY TOTIDNIAISUOY I3M3F  HOJ +o<m.kzoo wOTSI3ATQ . %u..ﬁonuaw
O ¥aNMO €1/87/S .:  :0LAONId uwotaeag dung TTapiiaeR 1edToTUN usYson 3Isey
-0} Uonnqiysiq € :ON NOLLYOITddV : 11 03rodd L *YINMO OL

jusuified 1oy ejealLa) pue uojeoljddy

€661 —.c0.9 Juswinao(




VQOVOLTIOL

[53] 571991421y JO NIISU| ULDLBWY SY | NeW-5 ‘SJUBUINDOQ 10_AUOY VIV JO SUONEOIA 1UBLAdEs Hedal o L
wzod.o MUIKEBL iy O PULTD0Sud 9 [\ PUE ‘SENEUSE [RUILILD PUR N SI9A06 us Jnsos Aewt gt

WBuAdes g A popossoud st JuSUNVOY YV SHLL SDNINNYM _uo?_mwmg [SUSISN

*B10'ele@IYBUAToD ¢

"PeIRIdwoD Usym JUBLINOOP S} 10 $31005 (1) LS sonpauda: o papiuuad ale sleseyaIng sz 8 158

18SUNOY
15500

32 UONIOd AU 10 JUSINSOG JYIY SEE 4O UOARGLESID JO LORoNpoIdos PeTLIOUNEUs "SPRESL S, [SUONBIUERLL PUL MET]

“SRIY0LY Jo ainysup uediBWY 8y Aq Z65) PUE €861 ‘861 ‘061 Z961 ‘9961 ‘G961 '$96L O EmFEoo 2661~ Emoho juswnooQ iy

PRMNTSAC DY J0U i 39 Iy SRINSSE fewibuo wy QR Ul siedde IXe) SIY YoM U0 GUSWINDOY WWEBUOS YT § 2Bue ue uBls PINOYS BOA INOLLNYD
00'8Y6'2$ 00'5L2'08% 00°096'851$ i 00°005'2bS 00'08S'LLLS | 00'SBLLEZS TVIOL ANVED e
00'89$ 00'0$ %001} 0009€'L$ 00°0$ 0009¢'L$ &1 89) uRIa-N LFOO( €T
00°00e$ 00°0$ %001 00'000'2$ 00000'%$ | 00°000°9% AE 1901 Biq 4oS| 22
0008 00°0Z6'0L$ | %0 00°0% 00°0$ 00026'0L$  {AS 55%) 3 g Kepand 3 1| L2
00°0% 00°000°'1$ %0 - |00 000% 00°0$ 00'000°L$ {470z} “lusueseous 8jaIou0 0Z
00'8/$ 000% | %092 '[00°095°L$ 00°095°}$ 00°0$ 00°009$ {0 02) - mpoeg llos 2 X3 oSN B
00°0% 00°00Z°t$ (| %0 |00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 0000218 5. ﬁ@ GZ) |ipoeg w2 g ox3 IsIy| 81
00°0% 00°00S°L$ %0 |00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°008'L$ * (Mo uswsoejday qund! /|
00°0% 0005223 %0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008228 (S /) Mid lioed AeloAQ 3 1A O
00°0% 00'000°2$ %0 {0003 000$% 00°0$ 000002 (87114 SoUBUSIUIBIA Dyl ]| GL
00°0% 00°005'9% %0 00°0$ 00'C$ 00°0% 00°005°9% g7 4) uoieys dwng owsq| 1
00°8£9% 00°'0v2'6$ %8S |00°09.'Z1% 0009.21% 000% 00000228 (A8 5.2 Buired yideq 1ng) €1
00'0$ 00°'000°L$ %0  |00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°L$  (B11) 18] JoMBQ aunssald Mo 2L
00°0$ 00°000°1$ %0 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0%$ 00°000°1$ WS L) [eis)e] 8oIAIRS | LI
00°0S€$ 00°C$ %00} | 00°000°L$ 00°005°c$ 00'00S‘€$ | 00°00C'/$ Y3 Z) (.51-01) etouueipl O
00°00£$ 00°000°€$ %99 | 00°000°9$ 0008 00'000°9¢ | 0000068 (W3 €) (01-0) ejoyueiy; 6
00°LIE'LS 00°0ZB$ %S6 | 00°0Z2'9C$ 00'02z'9z$ | 00°0% ooovlzzs  (JieiL) nm,ofoom m.,m re
00°0£Z'1$ 00°0% %00} | 00009 vww 00'0% 00°009'P2$ | 00°009v2$ (Hize) : L
0003 0067 LS | %0 A 00°0% 00°0% 00°G/P'LLS  (J1esT) QE: 8%& un U g 9
000% 00°0el's$ %0 - 00°0% 00'0% 000€L'SS 4T #LL) ,ovov paAed-un wen .8
00'€Z6%$ 000% .,_xwmraoo oov'eLs 000% 00'09V'8L$ | 000FF'LLS {47 88) (Gi-0L) Baly paned Wen .8 b
00°0S0°L$ 00°080°0L$ %49 |00°000°'L2$ 00°0$ 00°000°L2$ | 00°080°LES:: /|- (=1'962) (0L-0) eary pened uruepy 8 ©
00°05$ 00°0002$ | %EE |00°000'L$ 000$ 00°000'L$ | 007000 ~ |{8T1L) sjouon §2 3z
00°059'1L$ 00000°LLS | %SZ | 00°000€ES 000$ 00'000'€€$ | 00°000'FS  |(S7 1) uolejedald sug L
T+
o104 97q0LDA ©-0) . (=) @0q uon) QONEd SIHL | NOLLVOrddY i
«mo<mh§m% oL wwwm%«m © x% %ammw%w%% »%.mw%mwwm SNOIATNI NOUL ommwwmwnvm REOM A0 NOLLIIOSad Ew%
TVIOL STVIISLYIN
LI TINOD HI0M
I H 9] g ~ a o g A4
€107~-SdR ‘ON 1odroyd wL.um.::om< “Ajdde Apwt sway suT] 10J 25LUILISI S[QRLIEA JISYM SIBQUOD-UO T wimpop) s
€1/82/¢ ‘0 h QOE “SYR[[Op SN Ul are Syumore * Boﬁon suonemae} uf
€1/€/9 3ALVAN <oﬁ&<

€

‘ON zo“._.<03n_n_<

“TORIPH I9SIAPY SE 1FeTRA TOLONLSUOL) Jnoﬁ@m uom umomﬁoo pue woyeorddy
“600T-wrZELD 10 TUSWIARJ 10 2JedyIIe]) pue 8%2&« T661»aZ0LD usTmoo] VIV

¢66l —.€0.9 Emggu@@




CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

CONTRACT NO.: MPS-2013 DATE: 8-Jun-13

Marydell Pump Station Diversion PROJECT NO.: EGMA 1305
CHANGE ORDER NO.: 1 LOCATION: East Goshen Mun, Auth,
TO: (Contractor) Ply-Mar Construction Co., Inc. Chester County, Pennsylvania

You are hereby requested to comply with the following changes from the contract plans and specifications.

Furnish and instal! replacement 4-inch diameter perforated PVC $1,360.00
underdrain pipe along shoulder of Paoli Piks,
(68 L.F. @ $20.00/L.F. = $1,360.00)

CHANGE IN CONTRAGT PRIGE DUE TO THIS CHANGE ORDER
TOTAL DECREASE

TOTAL INCREASE $1,360,00
NET (INCREASE/DECREASE) CONTRACT PRICE $1,360.00
(DIFFERENGE BETWEEN COL. (3) AND (4))

The sum of $1,360.00 _ is hereby added to the total contract price, and the total adjusted contract
price to date Is thereby $231,195.00 .

The time provided for completion in the contract Is unchanged.
This document shall become an amendment to the contract and all
provisions of the contract will apply hereto.

Accepted by;

Contractor

Recommentded by: OM};L % (0/[0/‘5

Engineer V ¥

Approved by:

Qwner




1

10 sAep oy109ds pue sad10Aul [BIIS}EW PUB J0IDBIUOICNS SE YINS ‘Uofeluawndop Sutuoddns apinoid 03 wiayl pa1dadip aAey | "[eucilippe 00'S0°9S Sunssnbau
aJe ASy] "S121jJu0d ulew seg 020uNns ayl YM PaleId0SSe SIS0 [_UOIHIPPE YHM JeIA-Ald WOJ) [IBWS Ue paydene aA f ‘dn speay e Aydoyiny ayl apiaoad o3 ‘Ajise

uawAed ||n} 10} papuawwiodal St Y10m Japo adueyd
93 90UIS €4 JuswAed a1o4aq pansosdde aq pjnoys JapiQ aSuey) siyl -Sunaaw s, Aepuoln alolaq wao] ayl usis Jejnl-Ald aney |im | “adid uiespiapun Jo 41/5¢2S
pasodoud Ajjeniu pey Asyz ‘ed1d paonpau siyl 03 pasude sey JeN-Ald “Alioyiny ayl Aq jeaoadde pue uollesspisuod Joj payodenie si T# JepaQ asuey) pasodoud

‘1 oquuad Aq paJdinbal se ayid 1joed Suoje adid Sunisixe soejdaa o0} pajjeisul sem adid uieapiapun jo 4789 "T# JopJQ asuey) :g¢ WaA|

'000°2S = ¥3/000CS x v3 T "3u1881p 1Jos 10 3 T Se SIy1 Japisuod 0] pasaide apn "sulew sed ayy
mojaq Y v xoidde 03 surew seg ay3 jo doz ayl wouy jd uoneasasqo sunoq 13 yoef suiew seg ooouns syl ui pswopad sem Sui8Sip (wunnoea) 1os 1ge Wdl

"095°TS = AD/0ES x AD ¢§ "Hd uonenasqo
8unioq 13 yoel sutew seS odoung ay3 10y [[1)30eg [10S PUB UOIIBABIX] SNOBUB||ISIA JO (§ONJ3/AD €T 18 Syanad dwnp ) AD 7§ “xoidde sem aiay] (6T Way

"09£°CTS = AS/08°99S x AS T6T "AS/08°99S 99 0} PaJapisSuod 210J213Y] Sl 95IN0I aseq ay| “umopyealq jey) o1 pasoddo

10U 3Je am pue ‘92ud Jun 1.yl Jo AS/0TETS S! 95402 Bulieam sy sasodoud Jeinl-Ald “AS/08S Ssem Suined yidaq |jnd 40} piq 32iud 1un syl *(sAu(
eS01eies UO AS 87 pue jid ljoed Suoje AS €9T) a1ep-01 Suined 551n02 3seq JO AS T6T JO |e101 e pajjeisut aaey Asy| "smojjo} se s3ejusdiad e sey-Ald Aed
0} pasJu8e aney am ‘Suiaed 9s1n0I ulieam pue 3sIN0J 3seq yioq suipnpoul ‘yuswaaed sy} jo yidap-ijn} ay3l 1oy S1 wall Aed sy} 82uUlS "9SIN0I SUlIRIM 10}
juswAed 3uiisanbal 194 Jou aie A3yl Inq ‘Sal( e30leleS Uo 3sIN0d Sulieam 3Y] pajjelsul aney Asyl “jid 1joBd UO 351n0J Suiieam 3Y] pajjeisul 19A J0u
aney Aayl -aAu( e30j1eleS Uo yauail sy) ul pue ayid [joed JO 1sp|noys sy} ui youaJy ay3 Suoje Suiaed Jo 951n02 aseq syl paj|eisul sey Jep-Ald (€T wal]

‘ "p3||eISUl SEM £-HIN B[oYuelN :OT W]

"022'9TS$ = %56 x 009°£T$ = 41/0€TS$ x 41 0CT "Pa1sal sl Jamas ay} |3un (s5eule1sl %G 01 UOINPPE ul) Wail sul| siy3 o JuawAed wouy
9SG SuIp|OYyUM puawILIodal 3 “PIg Y1 ul 47 8TT 9Y3 Jo pealsul (adid Suised Jo syans Suoy 0 xi1s) pajje1sul sem Suised ulioq pue el Jo 47 0¢T 8 Way

:Smoj|o4 JuswAed
S1y} ut swayl aulj Jo uondudsap v -uoliedijdde ayy uo payILLBd Se 0P 809 0SS 40 WUNoWe ay) ul JuswAed puswwodal AN “PaYIeIIE St ¢ uonedljddy awAied

Py

(93 9z'8) wswAed uoneaedxs ulew seb oodoung 3y 4pd-T# JOpIO abueyd sdIN Jpd g4 uonediddy Aed spusaWIYIRNY
T# 49p1Q abuey) pue ¢4 uoneoijddy Aed - sd [lopliey : :123fqng

oleqJeg jplueq o o)

Bio-uaysobisea ®yywsi 0]

IV 00:0T £T0Z ‘90 dunr ‘Aepsiny Juasg

<WOoD'IUoUURd@S!|[FN > SII1T [9_YPIA :woi4

yaws Ry



1BJEMBISEAN/ISIEM O + UOHBUODSURI] O« ABAINS D« [RINJONAS O — anjosyyaly adeospue]
dIN O« Juswdojenag pue] O Bulsa] 9 UOROBdSU| O« [BIIUYIBJORD) O « [BJUSIUONAUT

~Buipinoud sissuibuz buninsuo)

woo juouuad@syjaw | woo iuouuad -mmwm//dpy
GEZY-195-20¢ 2O | 569Z-¥59-20€ Xed
9€TG-1G€-20E 39aA1Q | 978X LSP1-659-20€ 92180
0lEP-€L261 3A “emaN

202 ayng ‘snu( |ejusunuog Lzi

sndwe) aAgnodaxgy euensuyD

*OU| S9JBID0SSY [UOUUd

3d ‘sHI3 T 19eydI
AN

‘Sunasw Aldoyiny
AInf 3y 1e uopeIapISU0d 104 Z# 19pIO 33uryD dpiaoid 01 pualul M “Z# J9PJO 95uey) jeurioy e sedald am 31043 SISO 3SaY] 31BIIULISGNS 0] “JOGE| BIIXD



Memo

To: Municipal Authority
From: Jon Altshul

Re: MA May Financial Report
Date: June 6, 2013

The Municipal Authority recorded $122,852.36 in expenses and $99,171.78 in revenues {primarily from
transfers from the Sewer Capital Reserve and Sewer Operating funds) in the month of May, a difference
of -$23,680.58 (in a strangely symmetric twist, the net income in April was +$23,600.58). The fund
balance is now $49,283.73.

A complete list of all monthly expenses is provided.







€ Jo g 98ed xs|x-Woday Asoyiny [eddiunpy - S0 - €T0Z\AoyIny [edpiuny\eT0z\|0020Wq\:N

€E/YR'L LTOLS'VE 00'0S0°TET 171NS3Y 1IN DNILVYH3dO

€192V vy ST6LSIT 00'969°TCT S3ISNIdX3 1V1OL
000 000 00°€8S‘s 0T0T CL¥L0 NWAVYd 1SFHILNI-V4UAQ- DN
000 000 00°€00'9 000T ¢/¥L0 NWAVd 1SFYILINI-VIHYAT- D'
000 000 00°02.L°0C 000T TL¥LO IDIAY3S 193Q-VIHUAQ-DO'N
70T2L'6 00'¥9€‘E 007000~ OVTE ¥2v/0 SIDIAYAS TvDIT
SLYLT'ST ST'STT'S 00°000'SE Q€TE ¥vL0 S3DIAY3S DNIYIINIONI
000 000 00°€¥8'8 OTTE ¥ev/0 ONILIANV-"HLNVYJINNW
00°0S¥'T 000 00°000°‘S 000¢€ vCcv/0 ISNIAX3 SNOINVTIIDSIN
9€°086°L 000 00° VS EE 00VT tev/0 SADVM JALLVYLSININGY

S3aSN3dX3

9 €LT'TS 7S°6V19Y 00'9t£°2ST JNNIAIY TVIOL
00°000°6€ 00°000°6€ 00'969°TCT 0050 ¢6EL0 9NILVYIdO YIMIS WOYH YI4SNVHL
9g ey 000 00°000°T 000T 08€L0 ANN3ATY SNOINVIIIDSIW
¥9'689T 000 000 0€TT ¥9€L0 H43IM3S - S334 NOILDINNOD
00°8PT'TT 00'8VT‘L 00°000°C OTTT ¥9€L0 S$334 ONIddvLl D
000 000 00°000°87T 00TT +9€L0 S$334 ONIddVL DD
et ST 00°0S 000T TYELO SONINYVY3I 1SIHIUNI

JINNIAIY

139aNg ONILYH3dO

[eny jenioy 1o8png #1900V 3111 1Un02dY

9leg 0] JB3A  91eQ O] Yjuow jenuuy
€102 Aey

Auoyiny jedpuniy
Vd “431S3IHD LSIM
2iid IOvd 08ST
dIHSNMOL NIHSOD 1Sv3






East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 06/06/13 GL Transaction Details PAGE 1
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 9 : 49 RM
Acct #  Per Src Trx #  Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # 4 Name/Description
07341-1000 INTEREST EARNINGS 0.00
1301 JE 36010 0.74 02/05/13 INTEREST INTEREST ERRNED JANUARY 2013
07 FUND
0.00 0.74 -0.74
1302 36396 0.48 03/04/13 INTEREST INTEREST ERRNED FEB. 2013
07 FUND
0.00 0.48 -1.22
1303 36759 0.92 04/02/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED MARCH 2013
07 FUND
0.00 0.92 -2,.14
1304 nm 3.20 05/01/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED APRIL 2013
07100.1000
37178 5.60 05/01/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED APRIL 2013

07 CONTRUCTION FUND

0.00 8.80 -10.94
1305 37710 52 06/04/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED MAY 2013
07 FUND
0.00 1.52 -12,46
0.00 12.46 -12.46
07341-1020 INTEREST EARNED - RCSTP EXPANSION 0.00
1301 36011 3.97 02/05/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED JANUARY 2013
07 CONSTRUCTION FUND
0.00 3.97 -3.97
1302 36397 4,91 03/04/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED FEB,2013
07 CONSTRUCTION FUND
0.00 4.91 -8.88
1303 36760 3.97 04/02/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED MARCH 2013
07 CONSTRUCTION FUND
0.00 3.97 -12.85
1305 37711 22,26 06/04/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED MAY 2013
07 CONSTRUCTION FUND
0.00 22,26 -35.11
0.00 35.11 -35.11
07364-1100 C.C., TAPPING FEES 0.00
CR 37610  3,600.00  3,600.00 05/29/13 94 22 4518 1 CHESTER SPRINGS DEVELOPMENT CO




East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 06/06/13 GL Transaction Details PAGE 2
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 9 : 49 M
Acct # Per Src Trx # Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # D # Name/Description
3,600.00 3,600.00 0,00
07364-1110 R.C.TAPPING FEES 0,00
1301 JE 35931 2,000.00 01/30/13 REV TRX REVERSE TRX #32779 TAP IN FEE
FOR 913 SORRELL HILL
35934 2,000.00 01/30/13 REV TRX RE-REVERSE TRX 35931 FOR 913

SORRELL HILL TAP IN FEES

2,000.00  2,000.00 0.00
1303 RE 36430 2,000.00 03/05/13 36430 1 TAP IN FEE - 916 SORRELL HILL
36431 2,000.00 03/05/13 36431 1 TAP IN FEE - 911 SORRELL HILL

1305 37562 7,148.00 05/23/13 37562 1 TAP IN FEE FOR 1598 WINEBERRY

0.00  7,148.00 -11,148.00

2,000.00 13,148.00 -11,148.00

07364-1130 CONNECTION FEES - SEWER 0.00
1302 CR 36075 423.00 02/08/13 264 7195 1 JACOBS, ROBERT & CHERYL
423.00 02/08/13 755 7193 1 GEORGE SMITH & CHRISTINA CONLE
*hx 0.00 846.00 *+¥
36147 423.00 02/13/13 11 6577 1 PAPPANO, JOSEPH & PATRICIA
421.00 02/13/13 11 7196 1 PAPPANO, JOSEPH & PATRICIA
*hx 0.00 844.00 #H# ,
36193 423.00 02/15/13 2173 7194 1 STOFFLET, MICHAEL
JE 36174 282.24 02/14/13 PINE ROCK BNNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT
36194 141.12 02/15/13 PINE ROCK RNNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT

07380-1000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0.00
36174 282.24 02/14/13 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT
36194 141.12 02/15/13 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT

07392-0500 TRANSFER FROM SEWER OPERATING 0.00
1305 37366 39,000.00 05/14/13 DEPOSIT DEPOSIT FUNDS FROM SEWER TO
MA TO COVER OPERATING EXPENSE




East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 06/06/13 GL Transaction Details PAGE 3
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 9 : 49 M
Acct #  Per Src Trx # Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # PR Name/Description
" 07392-0900 TRANSFER PROM SEVER CAP RESERVE w0 T
1302 36187 30,000.00 02/15/13 XFER XFER § FROM 9100.1000 TO 7100.

1000 TO COVER MA EXPENSES

1304 36841 50,000.00 04/08/13 XFER XFER $§ FROM 9100.1000 TO
7100.1000

36905 60,000.00 04/11/13 XFER XFER $§ FROM 9100.1000 TO
7100.1000

1305 37361 53,000.00 05/14/13 XFER XFER FUNDS FROM 9100.1000 TO
7100.1000 TO COVER CAP.EXP.

0.00 193,000.00 -193,000.00

07424-1400 ADMINISTRATIVE WAGES 0.00
1303 ¢ 36711  7,980.36 03/28/13 2166 425 EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
18T QTR.2013 REIMBURSMNT TO GENE
FUND
7,980.36 0.00 7,980.36
7,980.36 0.00 7,980.36
07424-3000 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00
1301 35598 500,00 01/03/13 2153 2737 DEP - COMMONWEALTH OF PA
NPDES PERMIT - 2013 MINOR SEWAGE
FACILITY
35783 950.00 01/18/13 2158 2132 PENNSYLVANIA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITIES ASSOC
2013 ACTIVE MEMBERSHIP DUES
1,450.00 0.00 1,450.00
1,450.00 0.00 1,450.00
07424-3130 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0,00
35695  3,264.75 01/15/13 2156 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 12/9/12 2012 GEN.SERV
3,264,175 0.00 3,264.75
1302 36119  1,538.75 02/12/13 2162 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 1/13/13 GEN.SERVICES 2
1,538.75 0.00 4,803.50
1304 36889  6,695.25 04/10/13 2171 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 3/17/13 GENERAL SE
36890 5,560,175 04/10/13 2173 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

SERVICE THRU 2/20/13 GENERAL SER




East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 06/06/13 GL Transaction Details PAGE 4
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 9 :49
Acct #  Per Src Trx # Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # D 4 Name/Description
12,256.00 0.00 17,059.50
1305 37357 8,215.25 05/14/13 2175 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

SERV.THRU 4/14/13 GENERAL SERVIC

8,215.25 0.00 25,274.75
25,274.75 0.00 25,274.75
07424-3140 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00
1301 35695  3,289.10 01/15/13 2155 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERV. 11/9-11/30/12 GEN.AU
3,289.10 0.00 3,289.10
1302 36119  1,406.80 02/12/13 2161 .528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERVICE - JAN. 2013 GEN.AU
1,406.80 0.00 4,695.90
1304 36889  1,661.12 04/10/13 2170 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERVICES 2/4-2/25/13 GEN.A
1,661.12 0.00 6,357.02
1305 37357 3,364.00 05/14/13 2174 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERVICES 3/7-3/25/13 GEN.A
3,364.00 0.00 9,721.,02
9,721.,02 0.00 9,721.02
07424-7475 LOCHWOOD ABANDONMENT ENGINEER 0.00
1301 35695 511,50 01/15/13 2156 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
" SERVICES THRU 12/9/12 HERSHEY M
PUMP STATION MUFFIN MONSTER
511.50 0.00 511,50
1302 36118 574.50 02/12/13 2162 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 1/13/13 H.MILL PS MUF
MONSTER DESIGN
574.50 0.00 1,086.00
1305 37357 47.50 05/14/13 2175 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 4/14/13 H.MILL PS MUFF
MONSTER'
47.50 0.00 1,133.50
1,133.50 0.00 1,133.50
07424-7476 LOCHWOOD ABANDONMENT CONSTRUCTION 0.00
1301 35598 246,01 01/03/13 2152 317 CONTRACTOR'S CHOICE

ORRNGE SAFETY FENCE, STAKES & PA




East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 06/06/13 6L Transaction Details PAGE 5
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 9 : 49 MM
Acct # Per Src Trx § Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # 1D 4 Name/Description
07424-7476 1301 CD 35695 1,482.40 01/15/13 2154 425 EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
: LOCHWOOD PLANT CLOSING COSTS-LAB
35698 -1,482.40 01/15/13 2154 425 EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

VOID CR. 2154 - DUPLICATE PAYMEN

246,01 0.00 246.01
1304 36840  30,769.00 04/08/13 2169 2128 JWC ENVIRONMENTAL
CONTROLLER ASSEMBLY, HPP, & REP
SUPPLIED EQUIPMENT
30,769.00 0.00 31,015.01
1305 37649 424.00 05/31/13 2180 489 FISHER & SON COMPANY INC
4 50LB BAGS ~ COMMERCIAL SEED
111,65 05/31/13 2181 739 RNOX EQUIEMENT COMPANY
MULCHER RENTAL 5/16-5/17/13
5,560.00 05/31/13 2182 800 MACANGA INC.

TRUCKS & TRACK HOE USE - HAUL DI

FROM WESTTOWN WAY 5/13 & 5/14/13
8,010.75 05/31/13 2183 1876 RANSOME RENTAL COMPENY LP

STANDARD TRACK RENTAL 5/13-5/20/

¥k 14,106.40 0.00 *#%
14,106.40 0.00 45,121.41
45,121.41 0.00 45,121.41
07424~7477 LOCHWOOD ELIMINATION PHASE 2 0.00
1301 35872 379.90 01/24/13 2159 2762 A.J. BLOSENSKI INC.
30 YDS. ROLLOFF HAULING & LANDFI
FEE
379.90 0.00 379.90
1302 36189 200.00 02/15/13 2165 2762 A.J. BLOSENSKRI INC,
30 YARD ROLLOFF HAULING FEE
JE 36105 379.90 02/11/13 VOID CHECK VOID CR. 2159 - OVERCHARGED BY

VENDOR ~ RETURNED CHECK
200,00 379.90 200.00
1303 cp 36711 1,894.91 03/28/13 2167 425 EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1/1~3/27/13 REIMBURSE GENERAL FU
FOR LOCHWOOD PLANT CLOSING LABOR

07425-1000 MARYDELL PUMP STATION - ENGINEER 0.00
1301 ) 35695 5,493.75 01/15/13 2156 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 12/9/12 MARYDELL




East Goshen Township General Ledger

GL Transaction Details

Date

Check/Ref #

PAGE 6

Name/Description

1052

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 1/13/13 MARYDELL PS

04/10/13

04/10/13

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

SERVICES THRU 3/17/13 MARYDELL P
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

SERVICE THRU 2/20/13 MARYDELL

05/14/13

05/22/13

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

SERV. THRU 4/14/13 MARYDELL PS

PA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MARY DELL DIVERSION INSPECTION

04/01/13

04/10/13

2168

2172

PECO ENERGY

TWO MAN PECO CREW~ BRACE PECO PO
PLY-MAR CONSTRUCTION CO.INC.
MARYDELL PUMP STATION DIVERSION

PLY-MAR CONSTRUCTION CO.INC.
APP.4#2 MARYDELL PS DIVERSION

01/15/13

01/18/13

1052

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

SERV.THRU 12/9/12 HKERSHEY MILL
CHESTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
PERMIT FEE - HERSHEY MILL DAM

02/12/13

02/12/13

EARTHCORE SERVICES LLC
MOBILIZATION ATV RIG-HMPS DIVERS
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 1/13/13 HERSHEY MILL

Report Date 06/06/13
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 9 : 49 MM
Acct # Per Src Trx # Debits Credits Beg/End Bal
07425-1000 1302 CD 36119 5,988.75
5,988.75 0.00 11,482.50
1304 36889 6,863.00
36890  2,167.75
9,030,75 0.00 20,513.25
1305 37357 7,168.00
37548 4,089.21
11,257.21 0.00 31,770.46
31,770.46 0.00 31,770.46
07425-2000 MARYDELL PUMP STATION -CONSTRUCTION 0.00
1304 36746 2,351.35
36889  20,700.00
23,051.35 0.00 23,051.35
1305 37357  79,704.00
79,704.00 0.00 102,755.35
102,755.35 0.00 102,755.35
07426~1000 HERSHEY MILL STATION - ENGINEER 0.00
1301 35695 2,047.12
35783 250.00
2,297.12 0.00 2,297.12
1302 36119 2,600.00
2,932.62
¥hk 5 532,62 0.00 *++
5,532.62 0.00 7,829.74
1304 36889 3,593.75
36890 2,516.50

04/10/13

04/10/13

2171

2173

1052

1052

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 3/17/13 HERSHEY MI
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICE THRU 2/20/13 HRSHEY MILL




East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 06/06/13 GL Transaction Details PAGE 7
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 9 :49 2™
Acct # Per Src Trx §# Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # I 4 Name/Description
6,110.25 0.00 13,939.99
1305 37357 1,539.75 05/14/13 2175 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

SERV. THRU 4/14/13 HERSHEY MILL

1,539.75 0.00 15,479.74
15,479.74 0.00 15,479.74
07427-1000 RESERVE PUMP STATION - ENGINEER 0.00
1301 35695  2,047.13 01/15/13 2156 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 12/9/12 RESERVE PS
2,047.13 0.00  2,047.13
1302 36119 2,932.63 02/12/13 2162 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 1/13/13 RESERVE PS
1,000.00 02/12/13 2163 3027 SCHRODER, JOHN
SEWER RIGHT OF WAY
1,000.00 02/12/13 2164 3029 WILLOW POND HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION
SEWER RIGHT OF WAY
¥hE 493263 0.00 ##
4,932.63 0.00  6,979.76
1304 36889  1,013.25 04/10/13 2171 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 3/17/13 RESERVE PU
36890  2,516.50 04/10/13 2173 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICE THRU 2/20/13 RESERVE PS
3,529.75 0.00 10,509.51
1305 37357 563.25 05/14/13 2175 1052 PENNONT ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV. THRU 4/14/13 RESERVE PS
1,455.00 05/14/13 2177 3075 SPRING MEADOWS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION
SEWER RIGHT OF WAY
#+¢ 2 018.25 0.00 *k
37649 2,600.00 05/31/13 2179 2911 EARTHCORE SERVICES LLC
ATV RIG PROBES - 1 DAY
4,618.25 0.00 15,127.76
15,127.76 0.00 15,127.76

Beg Bal 0.00 264,312.52 251,711.83 12600,6900001




JUNE 2013
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS

ON-GOING

1.

Submit an article for each newsletter.
a. Need by 3/1/13 - Jack
b. Need by 6/1/13 - Dana
c. Need by 9/1/13
d. Need by 12/1/13

2. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1% Quarter (March) - Ed
b. 2™ Quarter (June) - Kevin
c. 3" Quarter (September)
d. 4" Quarter (December)
3. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.
4. Continue to implement I & I Plan - March Report distributed in May
5. Operate RCSTP in compliance with NPDES Permit - January, February,
March, April, May
PROJECTS
1. Lockwood — Final Restoration — Area within fence has been graded and
seeded and the driveway has been removed.
2. Marydell Pump Station — Construction —Pipework is completed up to MH
just before the PS.
3. Hershey Mill Pump Station — Construction - Bid awarded, Notice to proceed
issued. Construction is completed, contractor need to address punch list.
4. Reserve Pump Station — We open bids on June 19.
5. Borrowing — Reimburse Capital Reserve for design and construction funds.

We have done some preliminary work on the alternatives. Currently plan
to borrow in July or August

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2013\061013.doc




T

(Pennont

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC,
CONSULTING ENGINEERS June 6, 2013

Rick Smith, Township Manager
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re:  Proposal for Professional Services
Reserve Pump Station Sanitary Sewer Diversion Construction Phase Services

Dear Mr. Smith:

Pennoni Associates Iuc. is pleased to submit the following proposal for the construction phase
services associated with the Reserve Pump Station (RPS) Sanitary Sewer Diversion,

BACKGROUND

The diversion project was initiated as a result of the Township Wastewater Needs Evaluation,
dated April 16, 2007, which projected future flows through the Chester Creek Collection System
(CCCS), ak.a. West Goshen Service Area, will exceed the capacity limitation in the
intermunicipal agrecment between East Goshen and West Goshen. The intermunicipal
agreement limits East Goshen’s wastewater flow through the CCCS to a capacity of 1,000,000
gallons per day (gpd). The Township Wastewater Needs Evaluation determined that under
potential future development, the flow through the CCCS may approach 1,300,000 gpd, which
will exceed the curent intermunicipal agreement and the available treatment capacity of the
West Goshen Sewage Treatment Plant. By diverting the Hershey’s Mill Pump Station and RPS
from the CCCS to the Ridley Creek Collection System (RCCS) and the recently expanded Ridley
Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP), over 65,000 gpd of capacity can be made available
under the intermunicipal agreement. Additionally, the development serviced by the RPS was
proposed to have wastewater treated at the RCSTP in the Township’s 1999 Ader 537 Plan Update.

Following the Township Wastewater Needs Evaluation, Pennoni prepared the Hershey Mill and
Reserve Pump Station Special Study, dated February 15, 2008. The study recommended
diversion of both pump stations into the RCCS. Pennoni prepared the dct 537 Plan Update
Revision for the Hershey Mill and Reserve Pump Station Diversion, last revised June 2010 with a
partial supplemental submission to the PADEP on February 17, 2011, which was ultimately
approved by the PADEP on June 6, 2011. '

Pennoni then prepared the design documents, permit applications, and bid packages. The bid
solicitation period began on May 17, 2013, Bids are due June 19, 2013, and a construction
contract award is projected to occur on June 25, 2013.

The proposed RPS Sanitary Sewer Diversion consists of demolition of the existing pump station
and construction of approximately 735 linear feet of 8-inch gravity sewers from the existing
pump station through the property of 929 Forest Lane to an existing gravity sewer on the north
side of Torest Lane. The sewer construction will involve one creek crossing,

Christiana Cxecutive Campus <« 121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 * Newark, DE 19713 ¢ Tel: 302-655-4451 + Fax: 302-654-2895

www.pennoni.com




June 6, 2013 Page 2
Rick Smith RPS Diversion Construction Phase Support

SCOPE OF WORK

The scope of work for this phase of the project includes construction inspection and office
support with specific details as follows.

Construction Inspection: Part-time construction inspection for critical construction activities
including;

e Preconstruction meeting

o Tree removals and clearing

o Stakeout

o L&S controls installation including bypass pumping of the creek

o Dewatering

o  Sanitary sewer and manhole installation and testing

e Connections to existing manholes

¢ Wastewater bypass pumping

o Demolition of the existing pump station structures and access drive
s Bxisting force main abandonment

o Restoration
o _Final inspection

We have included a total of 150 hours of inspection time over the 90-day project duration.

Office Support: Pennoni’s design engineer will provide support on the project with responses to
contractor requests for information (RFIs), questions or requests for clarification from the
Authority, support of the construction inspector, conducting the preconstruction meeting, review
of contractor requests for payment and change order requests, and project closeout
documentation. We will also prepare survey control data, coordinates, and limited CAD files for
- confractor use in stakeout of key features.

Our estimated fee, to be billed on a time and material basis, is Twenty Thousand Dollars

($20,000).

Work will be done on an hourly basis, billed at the Authority’s approved rates for Pennoni for
2013,

Extraordinary expenses, authorized in advance and identifiable to the specific project will be
billed in addition to the above stated fees. These expenses include, but are not limited to: permit
application fees, I'ederal Express and delivery charges, and the reproduction of plans and
specifications by outside services. We do not bill for such items as relatively small amounts of
in-house printing, mailing expenses, reasonable telephone calls, and travel expenses.




June 6, 2013 Page 3
Rick Smith RPS Diversion Construction Phase Support

BILLING AND PAYMENT

Fees will be billed monthly based on actual services completed. Payment is due upon receipt of
invoice. Billing and Payment shall be in accordance with Ttem three (3) of the attached General
Terms and Conditions. '

The client acknowledges that the method of Billing and Payment has been discussed in detail;

that the terms agreed upon can only be changed by a written addendum agreed to by both panrties;
and work may be stopped until payment is made in accordance with the agreement,

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

General

Pennoni Associales Inc. General Terms and Conditions (Form No. LEOI, Rev. 09/2002) as
approved with our confract with the Authority are considered as part of this proposal.

Special

a. Revisions to the plans or documents as a result of personal preferences of
contractors, reviewing agencies, agency consultants, and the client will be
performed as additional work on an hourly basis,

b. We assume that a reasonable and customary number of contractor RFIs will be
processed, and that submittals will be generally accurate and complete, with
relatively minimal revisions required by the design engineer, Processing of
excessive RIIs and repetitive markups of submittals will be billed on a time and
materials basis as additional work.

c. Inspection time is limited to 150 hours in aggregate between the ficld inspector
and the design engineer. Additional time, if requested, will be billed on a time
and materials basis.

d. This proposal is limited strictly to those items quoted above.

We appreciate this opportunity to submit our proposal to the Authority. Should you have any
questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call. Please sign and return
one (1) copy of this proposal as our Notice to Proceed.

Sincerely,

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC,

Dani
Authority Engineer




June 6, 2013 Page 4
Rick Smith ) RPS Diversion Construction Phase Support

ACCEPTED BY:

(Print Name and Title)

DATI:

P:\Projects\EGMA\EGMA1L {07-HersheyMill Reserve PS Div Des Pe\MANAGEMENT\CONTRACTRPS Diversion Constriction Phase
PROPOSAL..doc







Goals for 2013

Conservancy Board
Continue control of invasive plants species in Township wetlands, while leveraging past work with the Park &

Recreation Commission and Public Works Department on reforesting, understory and meadows efforts in
Applebrook Park.

Create environmental education for residences around storm water control, such as rain gardens and rain barrels.
Specifically, look at having rain barrels installed at the East Goshen Township building.

Historical Commission
Work with Chester County and the local townships to complete the state funded Battle of the Clouds project.

Complete entry of all Blacksmith Shop and Plank House historic items into the township’s archival database.

Municipal Authority

Marydell Pump Station Elimination Project— Complete construction
Hershey Mill Pump Station Diversion Project — Complete construction
Reserve Pump Station Elimination Project — Complete construction

Park and Recreation Commission
Develop a marketing plan for East Goshen Park.

Expand and enhance East Goshen Farmers Market

Continue to increase revenue opportunities: for example:
a. A ball field signage/sponsorship plan
b. Mobile food vendors
c. Community events

Develop a community health and wellness program that addresses the needs of our township’s demographics. (Long
Term Goal)

Planning Commission
Consider developing and implementing solar energy regulations that provide appropriate safeguards for screening,

storm-water, setbacks, etc.

Finalize Zoning Ordinance Amendment recommendations made to the Board of Supervisors by the Commission as a
result of the 2012 Zoning Ordinance review.

Commerce Development Commission

Update commercial business community directory list for inclusion on township website. To be rolled out in
February 2013. Theme: Support businesses supporting EGT with their taxes.

Conduct fact finding interviews with landlords and develop recommendations to issues effecting shopping centers.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Planning Session\ABC Goal Memo 060413.docx 2




AREA CODE 610
692-7171

June 7, 2013

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

To: Municipal Authority

From: Mark Miller

Re: May 2013 Monthly Report

Meters: Meters were read on a daily basis. No problems to report. The portable

Pump Stations:

C.C. Collection:

R.C. Collection:

flows meters were read as well.
Were visited on a daily basis

We had a problem with the Barkway Pump Station, the control board
went bad. M.S. Service was called in to replace the board.

The backup float system was acting up at the Hershey Mill Pump Station;
we pulled two floats and replaced them.

The Hershey Mill Force has been switched over. We noticed a big
difference in the pumps due to less head pressure. The switch over went
well.

We were notified of a sewer back-up on Barker Drive. The blockage was
cleared. We were notified a week later of another clog. We ended up
digging the trap and found a piece of a cast broken off and wedged in the

pipe.

We were called out to Heather Lane for a sewer odor, we pulled the
sketch plan of the sewer lateral from the house to the street, and this
allowed us to locate a cleanout which had a broken cap. The cap was
replaced.

All pump stations were visited on a daily basis. No problems to report.




R.C. Plant:

Alarms:

PA One Calls:

Scott asked to meet with me to go over some minor problems. Nothing
else to report.

We received a total of 22 alarms.

We received 94 PA One calls for the month of May.




EGMA 1301

Pennoni’
S e MEMORANDUM
TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager
FROM: Daniel Barbato, P.E.
Authority Engineer
DATE: June 6,2013
SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report
Invoices

Invoices with summaries are provided under separate cover.

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

Pennoni continues to coordinate with the Plant Operator and will provide operations
assistance as needed. No issues were brought to our attention in May.

Marvdell PS Elimination

We continued to perform field observation of the sewer construction including jacking
and boring across Boot Road, sewer installation through the island at the intersection of
Boot Road and Paoli Pike, pressure testing of three new sewer runs along Paoli Pike, and
restoration paving.

We reviewed the contractor’s third payment request and forwarded our recommendation
to the Township. We also reviewed two change order requests. We forwarded Change
Order #1 to the Township, and we are awaiting additional documentation from the
contractor before we prepare Change Order #2.

We anticipate another 2-3 weeks from the time of this report to complete the project,
estimated completion in late June. The contract completion date is July 15.

Hershey’s Mill PS Diversion

We continued to perform office support and field observation of the work, including
cured-in-place manhole lining, directional drilling and pipe installation, gate valve
installation, hydrostatic pressure testing, pumping and hauling wastewater from the
Hershey’s Mill PS during the temporary shut-down, connections to existing force main
and existing tie-in manhole, activation of the diverted force main, existing force main
flushing and abandonment, and temporary pavement restoration.

We reviewed additional shop drawings for relief valves for pressure testing and manhole
ladders.

Page 1 of 2

P:\Projects\EGMA\Memos to Board\2013\Memo to EGMA Board 2013-06-06.docx




EGMA 1301

Only limited work remains: punchlist items, installation of a plug in the abandoned pipe
at the manhole on Clover Lane, site clean-up and restoration, and removal of temporary
paving and replacement with permanent paving. The punchlist and restoration work is
expected to be completed within the next 1-2 weeks, and the contractor intends to install
permanent paving in early July.

We reviewed the contractor’s first payment request and notified the contractor of required
revisions. We will forward our recommendation to the Township prior to the June
Authority meeting,.

Reserve PS Elimination

We finalized the plans and specifications and solicited the project on PennBID on May
17,2013. Bids are due June 19, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. with the intent to award the project at
the Special Authority meeting on June 25, 2013. Construction will likely begin in mid to
late July, and the contract duration is 90 days.

We attended a non-mandatory pre-bid meeting on June 4, 2013. Four (4) contractors
attended.

We also issued Addendum #1 and responded to questions from prospective bidders.

Reservoir Road Pump Station

We updated our scope concept and cost estimate from 2009 and forwarded a summary
memo to the Township.

Page 2 of 2

P:\Projects\EGMA\Memos to Board\2013\Memo to EGMA Board 2013-06-06.docx

























ALVYININNSSIX 00:S198YSHI0M UUOW S1Eledas SUOHR)S-|je- SISISWMOY €10z

¥0£'8.6 Usyso9 1SoAn
ol
0286 08L‘9 |829'698 [osv'sve  [8Lp‘ce [eLz'ze [oov'oz  [izL0%eL [206'Y9  [60Z'c0L |ict'eLz'L [ eav >_£=oz_
LLOFL 1999 058798 818°GES  |0/6'G9 Zivr18 00¥'0c  |006'69 2/£0. |90€'S6  |0£560L T
1256 0l€S S5/ °0E0°L 801'G9E  |c8V'6G sz el 00¥'0¢  |96¥'89 9v1'69 |v18¢26 |82l 22t}
zell 668°C 0¥0'¥65 G68'C6C |085 99 oLy'6. 00¥'0Z |209°68 9c9'89  [88¥'S0L 195168z )
Y7501 6997 89€ 9£6 868°/8¢ |0G6 79 00568 00¥'0z  |118°77 91295 |SS6'10L [00L'Z6C )
vLLL €9g'/ 11£226 90102 26663 00¥'0Z  |129°€9 G91°09 |[18¥'0Z) |690°Z/Z°1

NVINNIHS  MIOANZSTN  SYOIH

FOqNEHSY

T . 3nEd .
AZHSHIH LINWNS NOSTIM  1Ovd

Avm

IARA lid ;
NMO.LLSTM

ET A
sia

SONIAVIY 313N 40 AYVINNNS €102


















Q1:
A1l:

Q2:
A2:

Q3:
A3:

Q4:
A4:

Frequently Asked Questions - FAQ's

Why is Maillie, Falconiero & Company, LLP changing its name to Maillie LLP?

As part of our ongoing evolution, Malillie is rebranding our company with a new look, a
new company logo, and a brand new website to better serve our clients. We are now
officially Maillie LLP. ’ '

Our History has included a lot of Names!
We have a long history of both organic growth and mergers that has resulted in Maillie
becoming both a top 25 regional accounting firm and one of the top 200 in the country.

- Our heritage goes back to 1946 and the current firm still reflects the expertise acquired

during all of those mergers, which include:
» Maillie, McCarraher, Lennon & Co., Pottstown, founded in 1946
+ Falconiero & Company, King of Prussia, founded in 1964
+ Sanville & Fisher, West Chester, founded in 1953
¢« S.l. Cohn and Associates, P.D., Exton, founded in 1973
e Croft, Drozd & Company, Exton founded in 1973

Will the change affect my relationship with Maillie?
No, the rebranding of Maillie is designed only to enhance our ability to communicate with

. our clients. Your relationships with partners, principals, and staff at Maillie won’t change.

While we're changing our name slightly, our firm’s commitment to high quality and highly
personal service remains the hallmark of our commitment to our clients.

Why a new website?

Have you looked at our old website? Neither had anyone else! A modern and dynamic
website is essential to keeping our current clients well informed on issues that will
directly affect them and their businesses. While the expertise of the Maillie team has
grown steadily over the past 67 years, our communication tools were in need of an
update. Today’s rapidly changing business environment demands a wide variety of tools
that can enable us to help our clients win in the marketplace. The new
www.maillie.com website will greatly enhance our ability to provide our clients up-to-
date content and two-way communication tools. '

What do | need to do?

Nothing is required on your part. We just didn't want you to be surprised when you see
the new company letterhead or venture onto our completely new website. Please feel
free to contact your team at Maillie if you have any questions at all. We look forward to

continuing to serve your needs in 2013 and beyond... The same way we've done it since
1946.










	MA-06102013-Agenda-with-packet
	MA-06102013-Packet-with-details-B
	MA-06102013-Packet-with-details-C

